
Santa Cruz County Board of Education ⚈ 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 ⚈ Tel (831) 466-5900 ⚈
www.santacruzcoe.org

Mr. Ed Acosta ⚈ Ms. Alyssa Alto ⚈ Ms. Rose Filicetti ⚈ Ms. Sandra Nichols
Ms. Sue Roth ⚈ Mr. Abel Sanchez ⚈ Mr. Bruce Van Allen

Santa Cruz County Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Thursday February 17, 2022
Open Session 4:00PM or soon thereafter

Held by Videoconference Only

NOTICE:

Consistent with AB 361 and Government Code section 54953, and subsequent Board action, this meeting
will be held remotely. Members of the public may access the meeting using the following information:

https://santacruzcoe-org.zoom.us/j/86904725000

Or join by phone:
Phone Number: +1 (669) 900-6833

Meeting ID: #   869 0472 5000

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Any person wishing to make a public comment will have the opportunity to do so via videoconference
during the meeting for up to three minutes each for any item not listed on the agenda, or for up to three
minutes for any item listed on the agenda. To request to speak during public comment or on any item on
the agenda, please complete this form: https://sccoe.link/PublicComment

To submit a comment to be read aloud on your behalf either listed or not listed on the meeting agenda,
please send a comment no longer than 300 words to vvalentin@santacruzcoe.org no later than 2:00 PM
on February 17th. Each individual may only make one comment per topic.

Cualquier persona que desee hacer un comentario público tendrá la oportunidad de hacerlo por
videoconferencia durante la reunión virtual hasta tres minutos cada uno para cualquier tema que no esté
incluido en la agenda, y hasta tres minutos para cualquier tema incluido en la agenda. Para solicitar
hablar durante los comentarios públicos o sobre cualquier tema de la agenda, complete este formulario:
https://sccoe.link/PublicComment

Para enviar un comentario para ser leído en voz alta en su nombre, ya sea para un tema en la agenda o
no en la agenda, envíe un comentario de no más de 300 palabras a vvalentin@santacruzcoe.org a más
tardar a las 2:00 PM del 17 de febrero. Cada individuo solo puede hacer un comentario por tema.

1

https://santacruzcoe-org.zoom.us/j/86904725000
https://sccoe.link/PublicComment
mailto:vvalentin@santacruzcoe.org
https://sccoe.link/PublicComment
mailto:vvalentin@santacruzcoe.org


Santa Cruz County Board of Education
Agenda, Regular Meeting
February 17, 2022

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL AND ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM
Abel Sanchez (President), Ed Acosta, Alyssa Alto, Rose Filicetti, Sandra Nichols, Sue Roth,
Bruce Van Allen
Faris Sabbah, Secretary

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Superintendent Sabbah (Secretary) will lead the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Agenda deletions and/or changes of sequence will be approved or the agenda will be approved
as submitted.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT
This is an opportunity for the public to address the Board regarding items not on the agenda. The
Board President will recognize any member of the audience not previously placed on the agenda
who wishes to speak on a matter directly related to school business. Each speaker, on any
specific topic, may speak up to three (3) minutes unless otherwise limited or extended by the
President. The President may allot time to those wishing to speak but no action will be taken on
matters presented (EDC § 35145.5). If appropriate, the President, or any Member of the Board,
may direct that a matter be referred to the Superintendent’s Office for placement on a future
agenda. Please refer to item, Please Note, on the last item of this agenda.

5. CONSENT AGENDA
All items appearing on consent agenda are recommended actions which are considered to be
routine in nature and will be acted upon as one motion. Specific items may be removed for
separate consideration. Item(s) removed will be considered immediately following the consent
agenda motion as Deferred Consent Items.

5.0.1 Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting held on January 20, 2022
5.0.2 Donations
5.0.3 Comprehensive School Safety Plan
5.0.4 Budget Revisions

5.1 DEFERRED CONSENT ITEMS (if required)
This item is placed on the agenda to address any items that might be pulled from Agenda
Item 5.0 for further discussion/consideration if so determined.

6. CORRESPONDENCE
Official correspondence received by the Board is included herein.

2



Santa Cruz County Board of Education
Agenda, Regular Meeting
February 17, 2022

7. REPORTS, DISCUSSIONS, AND PRESENTATIONS

7.1 Labor Negotiations - “Sunshine” the Santa Cruz County Education Association
(SCCEA), Chapter 036, Proposed Changes to Four Articles within the 2022-2023
Certificated Employee Unit Agreement to the Santa Cruz County Superintendent of
Schools
The designated representative of the Santa Cruz County Education Association
(SCCEA), Chapter 036, representing certificated staff, will propose changes to the
following articles within the 2022-2023 Certificated Employee Unit Agreement to the
Santa Cruz County Superintendent of Schools: Article 6 regarding Compensation, Article
10 regarding Leaves, Article 17 regarding Safety, and request to form a Unit and HR
based committee to update and streamline the Evaluation Documents, and forms in
collaboration with the Admin Teams.

Presenter(s): Elizabeth Burnhamgrau, President, SCCEA, Chapter 036

7.2 Labor Negotiations - “Sunshine” the California School Employees Association
(CSEA), Chapter #484, Proposed Changes to Four Articles within the 2022-2023
Classified Employee Bargaining Unit Agreement to the Santa Cruz County
Superintendent of Schools
The designated representative of the California School Employees Association, Chapter
#484, representing classified staff, will propose changes to the following articles within
the 2022-2023 Classified Employee Unit Agreement to the Santa Cruz County
Superintendent of Schools: Article 11 regarding Pay and Allowances, Article 12 regarding
Health & Welfare Benefits, Article 16 regarding Retirement, and Article 18 regarding
Safety.

Presenter(s): Rory Bruce, President, CSEA Chapter 484

7.3 Labor Negotiations - “Sunshine” with the Santa Cruz County Education
Association (SCCEA)
The Santa Cruz County Office of Education will sunshine the 2021-2023 Agreement to
the Santa Cruz County Education Association.

Presenter(s): John Armstrong, Lead Labor Negotiator

7.4 Labor Negotiations - “Sunshine” with the California School Employees
Association, Chapter #484 (CSEA)
The Santa Cruz County Office of Education will sunshine the 2021-23 Agreement to the
California School Education Association.

Presenter(s): John Armstrong, Lead Labor Negotiator

3



Santa Cruz County Board of Education
Agenda, Regular Meeting
February 17, 2022

7.5 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) Supplement for the Santa Cruz County
Office of Education
California’s 2021–22 Budget Act, the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and
other state and federal relief acts have provided local educational agencies (LEAs) with a
significant increase in funding to support students, teachers, staff, and their communities
in recovering from the COVID-19 pandemic and to address the impacts of distance
learning on students. Section 124(e) of Assembly Bill 130 requires LEAs to present an
update on the Annual Update to the 2021–22 LCAP and Budget Overview for Parents on
or before February 28, 2022, at a regularly scheduled meeting of the governing board or
body of the LEA.

Presenter(s): Dr. Jennifer Izant Gonzales, Director, Alternative Education

7.6 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) Supplement for the Santa Cruz County
Career Advancement Charter
California’s 2021–22 Budget Act, the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and
other state and federal relief acts have provided local educational agencies (LEAs) with a
significant increase in funding to support students, teachers, staff, and their communities
in recovering from the COVID-19 pandemic and to address the impacts of distance
learning on students. Section 124(e) of Assembly Bill 130 requires LEAs to present an
update on the Annual Update to the 2021–22 LCAP and Budget Overview for Parents on
or before February 28, 2022, at a regularly scheduled meeting of the governing board or
body of the LEA.

Presenter(s): Denise Sanson, Executive Director, Student Programs

7.7 COVID-19 School Update
Superintendent Sabbah will give a presentation regarding the ways in which the Santa
Cruz County Office of Education has been working in collaboration with School Districts
and other partners to keep schools open and students and staff healthy.

Presenter(s): Dr. Faris Sabbah, County Superintendent of Schools

4



Santa Cruz County Board of Education
Agenda, Regular Meeting
February 17, 2022

8. NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS

8.1 Approval of Resolution #22-03 Recognizing National African American History
Month
Black History Month is a time for us to continue our collective journey honoring and
deepening our knowledge of the history and contributions of Black Americans and people
of African descent that have been marginalized from mainstream curricula and
discussions because of our country’s legacy of slavery, and institutional and structural
racism. The Santa Cruz County Office of Education and the Board of Education is
committed to valuing diversity and believes deeply that equity, respect and justice are
central to the character of who we are, to the health of our democracy and to the
well-being of our world.

The Board will consider approving Resolution #22-03 Recognizing National African
American History Month.

Presenter(s): Sandra Nichols, Chair, Community Outreach and Legislation Committee

Motion &
Roll Call Vote: Abel Sanchez (President)

8.2 Schedule Special Board Meeting
The Board will consider scheduling a special meeting to participate in a Board
Self-Evaluation.

Presenter(s): Dr. Faris Sabbah, County Superintendent of Schools

Motion &
Roll Call Vote: Abel Sanchez (President)

8.3 Discussion and Possible Approval of Resolution #22-04 Authorizing Continued
Use of Remote Teleconferencing Provisions Pursuant to AB 361 and Government
Code section 54953
Consistent with Government code section 54953, on January 20, 2022, the County Board
of Education adopted Resolution #22-02, finding that meeting in person would present
imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees.

The County Board of Education will discuss and consider adopting Resolution #22-03, to
make a finding after reconsidering the state of emergency, that the current circumstances
meet the requirements of AB 361 and Government Code section 54953 for the Board to
continue conducting meetings remotely.

Presenter(s): Abel Sanchez, President, County Board of Education

Motion &
Roll Call Vote: Abel Sanchez (President)

5



Santa Cruz County Board of Education
Agenda, Regular Meeting
February 17, 2022

9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
County Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Faris Sabbah, will provide an update on activities and
matters of interest

10. TRUSTEE REPORTS (3 minutes each)
Trustees will report on matters, events, and activities as related to Board goals of: Advocating for
students, maintaining community relations, and promoting student achievement.

11. AD HOC/STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS/ACTIONS

12. SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS AND UPCOMING EVENTS
Santa Cruz County Board of Education
Regular Meeting
March 17, 2022
4:00 p.m.

13. ADJOURNMENT
The Board President will adjourn the meeting.

6



Santa Cruz County Board of Education
Agenda, Regular Meeting
February 17, 2022

PLEASE NOTE:

Public Participation:

All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa
Cruz County Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at
the beginning of the meeting as any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda.
Persons wishing to address the Board are asked to state their name for the record. The president of the
Board will establish a time limit of three (3) minutes, unless otherwise stated by the president, for
comments from the public. Consideration of all matters is conducted in open session except those
relating to litigation, personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be considered in closed
session. Expulsion appeal hearings are heard in closed session unless a request for hearing in open
session is made by the appellant.

Backup Documentation:

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board
regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the
County Office of Education, located 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060, during normal business
hours.

Translation Requests:

Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis. Please make advance arrangements
with Verenise Valentin by telephone at (831) 466-5900 Traducciones del inglés al español y del español
al inglés están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva. Por favor haga arreglos por anticipado
con Verenise Valentin por teléfono al número (831) 466-5900.

ADA Compliance:

In compliance with Government Code section 54954.2 (a), The Santa Cruz County Office of Education
will, on request, make this agenda available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a
disability, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec
12132), and the federal rules and regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Individuals who need
this agenda in an alternative format or who need a disability-related modification or accommodation in
order to participate in the meeting should contact Verenise Valentin, Administrative Aide to the
Superintendent, 400 Encinal St., Santa Cruz, CA 95060, (831) 466-5900.

7



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

AGENDA ITEM 5.0.1

Board Meeting Date: February 17, 2022 X Action Information

TO: Santa Cruz County Board of Education

FROM: Dr. Faris Sabbah, County Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting held on January 20, 2022

BACKGROUND

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting held on January 20, 2022

FUNDING IMPLICATIONS

None.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the minutes.

Board Meeting Date: February 17, 2022 Agenda Item: #5.0.1
8



Santa Cruz County Board of Education ⚈ 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 ⚈ Tel (831) 466-5900 ⚈
www.santacruzcoe.org

Mr. Ed Acosta ⚈ Ms. Alyssa Alto ⚈ Ms. Rose Filicetti ⚈ Ms. Sandra Nichols
Ms. Sue Roth ⚈ Mr. Abel Sanchez ⚈ Mr. Bruce Van Allen

Santa Cruz County Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Thursday, January 20, 2022
Open Session 4:00PM

Held by Videoconference Only

UNAPPROVED MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL AND ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM
Trustees Present:
Abel Sanchez (President), Ed Acosta, Alyssa Alto, Rose Filicetti, Sandra Nichols, Bruce Van
Allen

Trustees Absent:
Sue Roth

Staff Present:
Faris Sabbah (Secretary), Debi Bodenheimer, Liann Reyes, Verenise Valentin

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Superintendent Sabbah (Secretary) led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
A motion was made to approve the agenda as presented (Filicetti/Nichols 6-0-1).

Ayes: Acosta, Alto, Filicetti, Nichols, Sanchez, Van Allen
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Roth

4. PUBLIC COMMENT
No public comment requests at this time.

9



Santa Cruz County Board of Education
Minutes, Regular Meeting
January 20, 2022

5. CONSENT AGENDA
5.0.1 Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting held on December 16, 2021
5.0.2 Budget Revisions
5.0.3 Donations
5.0.4 Alternative Education Court School Accountability Report Card (SARC)
5.0.5 Alternative Education Community School Accountability Report Card (SARC)
5.0.6 Alternative Education Career Advancement Charter School Accountability Report Card

(SARC)

Trustee Filicetti thanked staff for the work on the SARC reports.

A motion was made to approve the consent agenda as presented (Van Allen/Alto 5-0-2)
Ayes: Alto, Filicetti, Nichols, Sanchez, Van Allen
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Acosta, Roth

5.1 DEFERRED CONSENT ITEMS (if required)
None.

6. CORRESPONDENCE
Official correspondence received by the Board was included in the Board Packet. Additional
correspondence was received January 20, 2022, prior to the meeting, from Bri Paling (Aromas
Community Member). The Board was emailed the packet before the meeting.

7. REPORTS, DISCUSSIONS, AND PRESENTATIONS

7.1 Santa Cruz County Office of Education Retirement Recognitions
The Board recognized the important contributions of the following Santa Cruz County
Office of Education employees who retired in 2021.

Retirees: Cathy Carr, System Support Specialist, Business-IT Services
Lucinda Pappani, Payroll/Retirement Manager, Business Services
Miranda Janeschild, Occupational Therapist, Special Education

Liann Reyes, Deputy Superintendent, Business Services, presented Cathy Carr with her
18.5 years of service award. Mrs. Reyes described Cathy as a fun, helpful, and happy
coworker and friend.

Mrs. Reyes presented Lucinda Pappani with her 23.5 years of service award. Lucinda
was described as a knowledgeable, supportive, and diligent coworker and friend.

Deven Wood, Director, Special Education, presented Miranda Janeschild with her 12
years of service award. Miranda worked with students beginning at infants and until the
age of 22. She was focused and caring with the students.

Trustee Filicetti and President Sanchez thanked the retirees for their work over the years.

10



Santa Cruz County Board of Education
Minutes, Regular Meeting
January 20, 2022

7.2 Recognition of EyeQ
EyeQ Optometry wants to make sure that all children in Santa Cruz County get the eye
care they need, regardless of insurance or financial status. To achieve this, they have
partnered with their frame vendors and the lab to provide eyewear for students. They are
conducting this service free of charge, and for the sheer pleasure of knowing that they
are helping the children in our community. The County Board recognized EyeQ for their
service to our students. Brianna Conley, EyeQ Front Desk Manager, was present to
accept the recognition.

Kelly McWaid, San Lorenzo Valley Unified School District Nurse, shared her positive
experiences working with EyeQ and the positive feedback she receives from families.

Trustees thanked EyeQ for their work and dedication to students.

7.3 COVID-19 School Update
Superintendent Sabbah gave a presentation regarding the ways in which the Santa Cruz
County Office of Education has been working in collaboration with School Districts and
other partners to keep schools open and students and staff healthy.

Trustees asked clarifying questions and thanke Superintendent Sabbah for his
leadership.

Jane McElrone (Parent) requested to speak to this item. She thanked Superintendent
Sabbah and the County Office for their work on distributing home tests to students before
returning to school.

8. NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS

8.1 Approval of the 2022-2023 Budget Calendar
The Board was asked to approve the 2022-2023 Budget Development Process and
Single Budget Adoption Timelines as submitted and recommended by administration.

Trustees were given the opportunity to ask clarifying questions.

A motion was made to approve the 2022-2023 Budget Calendar (Van Allen/Nichols
6-0-1)

Ayes: Acosta, Alto, Filicetti, Nichols, Sanchez, Van Allen
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Roth

11



Santa Cruz County Board of Education
Minutes, Regular Meeting
January 20, 2022

8.2 Resolution #22-01 Regarding Short-Term Cash Loans to Santa Cruz County School
Districts
Under Education Codes 42621 and 42622, County Offices of Education have the
authority, with governing board approval, to make short-term cash loans to school
districts that may not meet their cash-flow needs. The Board is asked to approve a
resolution to allow the Santa Cruz COE to provide short-term loans to Santa Cruz County
school districts experiencing cash-flow emergencies.

A motion was made to approve Resolution #22-01 Regarding Short-Term Cash Loans to
Santa Cruz County School Districts (Filicetti/Van Allen 6-0-1)

Ayes: Acosta, Alto, Filicetti, Nichols, Sanchez, Van Allen
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Roth

8.3 Schedule Special February Board Meeting
The Board considered scheduling a special meeting in February to participate in a Board
Self-Evaluation. Trustees discussed this matter. No action was taken on this matter.

8.4 Discussion and Possible Approval of Resolution #22-02 Authorizing Continued
Use of Remote Teleconferencing Provisions Pursuant to AB 361 and Government
Code section 54953
Consistent with Government code section 54953, on December 16, 2021, the County
Board of Education adopted Resolution #21-29, finding that meeting in person would
present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees.

The County Board of Education discussed and considered adopting Resolution #22-02,
to make a finding after reconsidering the state of emergency, that the current
circumstances meet the requirements of AB 361 and Government Code section 54953
for the Board to continue conducting meetings remotely.

A motion was made to approve Resolution #22-02 Authorizing Continued Use of Remote
Teleconferencing Provisions Pursuant to AB 361 and Government Code section 54953
(Filicetti/Nichols 6-0-1)

Ayes: Acosta, Alto, Filicetti, Nichols, Sanchez, Van Allen
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Roth

9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
County Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Faris Sabbah, provided an update on activities and
matters of interest.

12



Santa Cruz County Board of Education
Minutes, Regular Meeting
January 20, 2022

10. TRUSTEE REPORTS (3 minutes each)

Trustee Van Allen
He studied and reviewed the Governor’s proposed budget and looked into the implications it has
on education.

Trustee Sanchez
He attended the CAC graduations and the Pajaro Valley Unified School District’s ribbon cutting
ceremony for the new E.A. Hall outdoor field.

Trustee Nichols
She attended the Capital Advisor’s Budget Workshop.

Trustee Filicetti
Once a month – Santa Cruz Operational Call on COVID-19/vaccine distribution, wildfire season
and emergency prep, and CZU Fire recovery.

January 12 – North County Alternative Education Graduation - Oasis Aptos

January 18 – Introduction to Allison Paradise, CEO of The Epicenter, to discuss her program and
book for empowering kids/mental health

January 19 – Santa Cruz COE - Budget Perspectives Workshop

January 20 – Inside Education, with several guest presenters, all sharing updates particular to
different aspects of educational access and equity in our county.

Trustee Alto
She made progress on publishing her book. She also praised the County Office of Education for
their COVID-19 testing program.

Trustee Acosta
He attended the Pajaro Valley Unified School District’s ribbon cutting ceremony for the new E.A.
Hall outdoor field.

11. AD HOC/STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS/ACTIONS
None.

12. SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS AND UPCOMING EVENTS
Santa Cruz County Board of Education
Regular Meeting
February 17, 2022
4:00 p.m.

13. ADJOURNMENT
President Sanchez adjourned the meeting at 5:31 p.m.

13



Santa Cruz County Board of Education
Minutes, Regular Meeting
January 20, 2022

PLEASE NOTE:

Public Participation:

All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa
Cruz County Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at
the beginning of the meeting as any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda.
Persons wishing to address the Board are asked to state their name for the record. The president of the
Board will establish a time limit of three (3) minutes, unless otherwise stated by the president, for
comments from the public. Consideration of all matters is conducted in open session except those
relating to litigation, personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be considered in closed
session. Expulsion appeal hearings are heard in closed session unless a request for hearing in open
session is made by the appellant.

Backup Documentation:

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board
regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the
County Office of Education, located 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060, during normal business
hours.

Translation Requests:

Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis. Please make advance arrangements
with Verenise Valentin by telephone at (831) 466-5900 Traducciones del inglés al español y del español
al inglés están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva. Por favor haga arreglos por anticipado
con Verenise Valentin por teléfono al número (831) 466-5900.

ADA Compliance:

In compliance with Government Code section 54954.2 (a), The Santa Cruz County Office of Education
will, on request, make this agenda available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a
disability, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec
12132), and the federal rules and regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Individuals who need
this agenda in an alternative format or who need a disability-related modification or accommodation in
order to participate in the meeting should contact Verenise Valentin, Administrative Aide to the
Superintendent, 400 Encinal St., Santa Cruz, CA 95060, (831) 466-5900.

14



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

AGENDA ITEM 5.0.2

Board Meeting Date: February 17, 2022 X Action Information

TO: Santa Cruz County Board of Education

FROM: Business Department

SUBJECT: Gifts and Donations

BACKGROUND

County Board of Education Policy 3280 requires that all gifts and donations received by
programs conducted by the County Superintendent of Schools be accepted by the County
Board of Education.

FUNDING IMPLICATIONS

Gifts/Donations received will be utilized by the programs to which they are donated.

RECOMMENDATION

Accept gifts and donations as follows:

Program Donor Value
Alternative Education Jamie & Christopher Brown $100.00
- Mike James Scholarship

Board Meeting Date: February 17, 2022 Agenda Item: #5.0.2
15



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

AGENDA ITEM 5.0.3

Board Meeting Date: February 17, 2022 X Action Information

TO: Santa Cruz County Board of Education

FROM: John Rice, Executive Director, Alternative Education

SUBJECT: Comprehensive School Safety Plan

BACKGROUND

All California public schools must update their comprehensive school safety plan annually, per
California Education Code sections 32280-32289. The Board will be asked to approve the
Comprehensive School Safety Plan for the following Alternative Education.

FUNDING IMPLICATIONS

Detailed herein.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the Comprehensive School Safety Plan annual update.

Board Meeting Date: February 17, 2022 Agenda Item: #5.0.3
16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

AGENDA ITEM 5.0.4

Board Meeting Date: February 17, 2022 X Action Information

TO: Santa Cruz County Board of Education

FROM: Business Department

SUBJECT: Budget Revisions

BACKGROUND

Budget revisions to the 2021-2022 budget.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS

Detailed herein.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve revisions.

Board Meeting Date: February 17, 2022 Agenda Item: #5.0.4
78



 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Ms. Alyssa Alto 
Mr. Ed Acosta 
Ms. Rose Filicetti 
Ms. Sandra Nichols 
Ms. Sue Roth 
Mr. Abel Sanchez 
Mr. Bruce Van Allen 

400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 ⬩ Tel (831) 466-5600 ⬩ Fax (831) 466-5607 ⬩ www.santacruzcoe.org 

 

MEMO 
 

DATE: February 11, 2022 
 

TO:  Santa Cruz County Board of Education  

Dr. Faris Sabbah, County Superintendent of Schools  
 

FROM: Liann Reyes, Deputy Superintendent, Business Services  

  Melissa Lopez, Director of Fiscal Services  
 

RE:  January Budget Revisions 
 

Significant changes to the budget during the month of January, 2022 are as follows: 

 

UNRESTRICTED: 

An overall increase in expense in the amount $76,518 to salary and benefits adjustments 

and an increased contribution of $10,364 from Alternative Education and Student Support 

Services to support corresponding restricted programs. This resulted in a decrease to the 

Unrestricted ending fund balance of $86,883.  

 

RESTRICTED: 

Overall increases to restricted revenue and corresponding expense include adjusted 

allocations and grant awards for Alternative Education Title I, Special Education, Foster 

Youth Direct Services, American Rescue Plan Homeless I, and an increase to the Student 

Support Services CalHOPE Grant. This resulted in an increase to the Restricted ending fund 

balance of $7,640. 

 

Budget revisions processed in January decrease ending fund balance by $79,243.  

 

Pacheco Bill Compliance:  

One professional services agreement/contract was initiated in January that required a budget 

revision be processed in excess of $25,000. A professional services agreement with National 

Equity Project for participation in the National Equity Project’s Rebel Leader Collective 

program. This will provide monthly virtual learning sessions, tools, resources, content, and 

ongoing coaching sessions as part of the County Office of Education’s Equity Initiative. 

Professional services agreement not to exceed $30,000. 
 

79



 

Business department staff continue to communicate and work closely with department staff 

and managers to review revenues, expenditures, and current year budgets as we continue 

preparing for 2nd Interim reporting and begin 2022-23 budget development.  
 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact us.  

 
LR:ml  

cc: Rebecca Olker 

80



Santa Cruz County Office of Education 44 10447

2021-22 Revised Budget Form 01

REVENUES UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL FUND UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL FUND UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL FUND UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL FUND

LCFF Sources 22,050,858$       7,462,390$   29,513,248$ 22,050,858$       7,462,390$            29,513,248$  -$                   -$              -$             22,050,858$       7,462,390$            29,513,248$  

Federal Revenue 4,350,000$         1,650,167$   6,000,167$   4,350,000$         2,144,449$            6,494,449$    -$                   5,887$          5,887$          4,350,000$         2,150,336$            6,500,336$    

Other State Revenue 280,544$            9,406,556$   9,687,099$   280,544$            9,078,323$            9,358,866$    -$                   132,424$      132,424$     280,544$            9,210,746$            9,491,290$    

Other Local Revenue 1,363,474$         5,820,475$   7,183,949$   1,545,110$         8,963,142$            10,508,252$  -$                   175,614$      175,614$     1,545,110$         9,138,756$            10,683,866$  

TOTAL, REVENUES 28,044,876$       24,339,587$ 52,384,463$ 28,226,511$       27,648,304$          55,874,815$  -$                   313,924$      313,924$     28,226,511$       27,962,229$          56,188,740$  

EXPENDITURES

Certificated Salaries 7,243,343$         4,963,773$   12,207,115$ 6,853,933$         5,455,568$            12,309,501$  (11,586)$            161,087$      149,501$     6,842,347$         5,616,655$            12,459,001$  

Classified Salaries 7,488,712$         6,016,225$   13,504,936$ 7,033,713$         6,664,287$            13,698,000$  (178,819)$          65,826$        (112,993)$    6,854,894$         6,730,112$            13,585,006$  

Employee Benefits 7,726,119$         8,075,933$   15,802,052$ 7,432,532$         8,064,348$            15,496,881$  (123,542)$          (150,046)$     (273,587)$    7,308,991$         7,914,302$            15,223,293$  

Books and Supplies 962,178$            1,002,198$   1,964,376$   1,066,787$         1,587,591$            2,654,378$    349,635$           312,872$      662,507$     1,416,423$         1,900,462$            3,316,885$    

Services and Other Operating Expenditures 3,432,410$         3,922,339$   7,354,750$   3,642,842$         5,851,244$            9,494,086$    43,794$             (76,053)$       (32,259)$      3,686,636$         5,775,191$            9,461,827$    

Capital Outlay 219,500$            -$              219,500$      219,500$            141,245$               360,745$       -$                   -$              -$             219,500$            141,245$               360,745$       

Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 4,350,000$         624,756$      4,974,756$   4,350,000$         624,756$               4,974,756$    -$                   -$              -$             4,350,000$         624,756$               4,974,756$    

Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs (1,473,957)$        1,375,754$   (98,203)$       (1,594,149)$        1,459,988$            (134,162)$      (2,964)$              2,964$          0$                 (1,597,114)$        1,462,952$            (134,162)$      

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 29,948,304$       25,980,977$ 55,929,282$ 29,005,157$       29,849,026$          58,854,184$  76,518$             316,649$      393,168$     29,081,676$       30,165,675$          59,247,351$  

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (1,903,429)$        (1,641,390)$  (3,544,819)$  (778,646)$           (2,200,722)$           (2,979,368)$   (76,518)$            (2,725)$         (79,243)$      (855,165)$           (2,203,447)$           (3,058,611)$   

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Interfund Transfers

  a) Transfers In -$                    -$              -$              -$                    -$                       -$               -$                   -$              -$             -$                    -$                       -$               

  b) Transfers Out 19,000$              -$              19,000$        40,000$              -$                       40,000$         -$                   -$              -$             40,000$              -$                       40,000$         

-$                    -$                       -$               -$                   -$              -$             -$                    -$                       -$               

Other Sources/Uses -$                    -$                       -$               -$                   -$              -$             -$                    -$                       -$               

  a) Sources -$                    -$              -$              -$                    -$                       -$               -$                   -$              -$             -$                    -$                       -$               

  b) Uses -$                    -$              -$              -$                    -$                       -$               -$                   -$              -$             -$                    -$                       -$               

-$                    -$                       -$               -$                   -$              -$             -$                    -$                       -$               

Contributions (1,356,189)$        1,356,189$   -$              (1,417,939)$        1,417,939$            0$                  (10,364)$            10,364$        -$             (1,428,303)$        1,428,303$            0$                  

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (1,375,189)$        1,356,189$   (19,000)$       (1,457,939)$        1,417,939$            (40,000)$        (10,364)$            10,364$        -$             (1,468,303)$        1,428,303$            (40,000)$        

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND

BALANCE (3,278,618)$        (285,201)$     (3,563,819)$  (2,236,585)$        (782,783)$              (3,019,368)$   (86,883)$            7,640$          (79,243)$      (2,323,468)$        (775,143)$              (3,098,611)$   

FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

Beginning Fund Balance 

  a) As of July 1 Unaudited 27,174,400$       2,222,465$   29,396,865$ 29,104,985$       2,704,632$            31,809,617$  -$                   -$              -$             29,104,985$       2,704,632$            31,809,617$  

  b) Audit Adjustments -$                    -$              -$              -$                    -$                       -$               -$                   -$              -$             -$                    -$                       -$               

  c) As of July 1 Audited 27,174,400$       2,222,465$   29,396,865$ 29,104,985$       2,704,632$            31,809,617$  -$                   -$              -$             29,104,985$       2,704,632$            31,809,617$  

  d) Other Restatements -$                    -$              -$              -$                    -$                       -$               -$                   -$              -$             -$                    -$                       -$               

  e) Adjusted Beginning Balance 27,174,400$       2,222,465$   29,396,865$ 29,104,985$       2,704,632$            31,809,617$  -$                   -$              -$             29,104,985$       2,704,632$            31,809,617$  

Ending Balance, June 30 23,895,782$       1,937,264$   25,833,046$ 26,868,400$       1,921,849$            28,790,249$  (86,883)$            7,640$          (79,243)$      26,781,517$       1,929,489$            28,711,006$  

County School Service Fund

Fund 01 January Budget Revisions

Revenues and Expenditures by Object

Unrestricted and Restricted 

2021-22 Adopted Budget 2021-22 Revised Budget as of January 31, 2022January 2022 Budget Revisions Processed2021-22 Revised Budget as of December 31, 2021

81



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

AGENDA ITEM 6.0

Board Meeting Date: February 17, 2022 Action X Information

TO: Santa Cruz County Board of Education

FROM: Administration Department

SUBJECT: Correspondence

BACKGROUND

Correspondence sent to the County Office of Education is included herein.

FUNDING IMPLICATIONS

None.

RECOMMENDATION

Receive correspondence.

Board Meeting Date: February 17, 2022 Agenda Item: #6.0
82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

AGENDA ITEM 7.1

Board Meeting Date: February 17, 2022 Action X Information

TO: Dr. Faris Sabbah, County Superintendent of Schools

FROM: Elizabeth Burnhamgrau, President, SCCEA, Chapter 036

SUBJECT: Labor Negotiations - “Sunshine” the Santa Cruz County Education
Association (SCCEA), Chapter 036, Proposed Changes to Four Articles
within the 2022-2023 Certificated Employee Unit Agreement to the Santa
Cruz County Superintendent of Schools

BACKGROUND

The designated representative of the Santa Cruz County Education Association (SCCEA),
Chapter 036, representing certificated staff, will propose changes to the following articles within
the 2022-2023 Certificated Employee Unit Agreement to the Santa Cruz County Superintendent
of Schools: Article 6 regarding Compensation, Article 10 regarding Leaves, Article 17 regarding
Safety, and request to form a Unit and HR based committee to update and streamline the
Evaluation Documents, and forms in collaboration with the Admin Teams.

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation.

Board Meeting Date: February 17, 2022 Agenda Item: #7.1
133



SCCEA Santa Cruz Education Association
Chapter 0236

______________________________________________

Faris Sabbah, Superintendent February 17, 2022
Abel Sanchez, Board President
400 Encinal Street
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

Dear Superintendent Sabbah and President Sanchez:

The SCCEA, Chapter 0236, Chooses at this time to exercise its rights as expressed by law to “Sunshine”
the following articles for the 2022-2023 Certificated Employee Unit Agreement:

.

1. Article 6 Compensation We would like to propose a salary increase to the Certificated
Salary Schedule,

2. Article 10 Leaves We would like to address changes needed in the contract that
reflect updates in Covid 19 leave, as well as adding the possibility of additional sick days for
covid coverage to Article 10  for Cert members.

3. Article 17 Safety We would like to propose changes to our contract language that update
Osha regulations and that addresses the need to remedy any unsafe condition or to offer
alternatives to employees.

4. We would also like to request to form a Unit and HR based committee to update and
streamline the Evaluation Documents, and forms in collaboration with the Admin Teams.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth Burnhamgrau, President
SCCEA Negotiations Team:  Josh Engelhardt, Vito Chiaramonte, Mike Powers, Ellie Shaw

Cc:  Pat Alvarez
SCCEA State Rep.

134



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

AGENDA ITEM 7.2

Board Meeting Date: February 17, 2022 Action X Information

TO: Dr. Faris Sabbah, County Superintendent of Schools

FROM: Rory Bruce, President, CSEA Chapter 484

SUBJECT: Labor Negotiations - “Sunshine” the California School Employees
Association (CSEA), Chapter #484, Proposed Changes to Four Articles
within the 2022-2023 Classified Employee Bargaining Unit Agreement to
the Santa Cruz County Superintendent of Schools

BACKGROUND

The designated representative of the California School Employees Association, Chapter #484,
representing classified staff, will propose changes to the following articles within the 2022-2023
Classified Employee Unit Agreement to the Santa Cruz County Superintendent of Schools:
Article 11 regarding Pay and Allowances, Article 12 regarding Health & Welfare Benefits, Article
16 regarding Retirement, and Article 18 regarding Safety.

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation.

Board Meeting Date: February 17, 2022 Agenda Item: #7.2
135



Faris Sabbah, Superintendent January 19, 2022
Abel Sanchez, President
400 Encinal St.
Santa Cruz, CA  95060

Dear Superintendent Sabbah and President. Abel Sanchez:

The Classified School Employees Association, Chapter 484, chooses at this time to
exercise its rights as expressed by law to “Sunshine” the following Articles for the
2022-2023 Classified Employee Unit Agreement.

1. ARTICLE 11 - PAY AND ALLOWANCES
Update to make agreement current
Classified Stipends
Classified salary schedule

2. ARTICLE 12 – HEALTH AND WELFARE BENEFITS
Update contract language

3. ARTICLE 16 - RETIREMENT
Update to make agreement current

4. ARTICLE 18 - Safety
Update safety language

Sincerely,

Rory Bruce, President
CSEA Negotiations Team: Michele Rix, Michelle Coffman, Brian Sluggett, Audra Huerta, Lupe

Rodriguez

cc:  Raymond Renzullo - CSEA Representative
SCCOE Board

136



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

AGENDA ITEM 7.3

Board Meeting Date: February 17, 2022 Action X Information

TO: Dr. Faris Sabbah, County Superintendent of Schools

FROM: John Armstrong, Lead Labor Negotiator

SUBJECT: Labor Negotiations - “Sunshine” with the Santa Cruz County Education
Association (SCCEA)

BACKGROUND

The Santa Cruz County Office of Education will sunshine the 2021-2023 Agreement to the
Santa Cruz County Education Association.

RECOMMENDATION

Receive notice.

Board Meeting Date: February 17, 2022 Agenda Item: #7.3
137



BOARD OF EDUCATION
Mr. Ed Acosta
Ms. Rose Filicetti
Ms. Sandra Nichols
Ms. Sue Roth
Mr. Abel Sanchez
Mr. Bruce Van Allen
Ms. Alyssa Wall

Dr. Faris Sabbah, Superintendent ⬩ 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 ⬩ Tel (831) 466-5600 ⬩ Fax (831) 466-5607 ⬩ www.santacruzcoe.org

February 7, 2022

To: Santa Cruz County Office of Education Board of Trustees

From: Troy Cope, Senior Director

Re: Negotiations Sunshine with SCCEA

Dear Trustees of the Santa Cruz County Board of Education,

This is to inform the Board of Education that the Santa Cruz County Office of

Education (SCCOE) intends to open negotiations with the Santa Cruz County

Education Association (SCCEA/CTA/NEA) regarding the collective bargaining

agreement for fiscal year 2022-2023.

The Rodda Act requires parties negotiating a collective bargaining agreement to give

public notice of their proposals at a public meeting. By “sunshining” proposals in

this fashion, the SCCOE is announcing their intent to negotiate.

The SCCOE Proposal is attached.

The public is invited to comment on the SCCOE proposals at this public hearing.

138



INITIAL PROPOSAL FROM

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

TO

SCCEA

February 2022

ARTICLE 6 - Compensation

The Santa Cruz County Office of Education proposes making changes to the

language related to Compensation in order to promote competitive salaries and

benefits, and to balance this effort with maintaining fiscal solvency.

139



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

AGENDA ITEM 7.4

Board Meeting Date: February 17, 2022 Action X Information

TO: Dr. Faris Sabbah, County Superintendent of Schools

FROM: John Armstrong, Lead Labor Negotiator

SUBJECT: Labor Negotiations - “Sunshine” with the California School Employees
Association, Chapter #484 (CSEA)

BACKGROUND

The Santa Cruz County Office of Education will sunshine the 2021-23 Agreement to the
California School Education Association.

RECOMMENDATION

Receive notice.

Board Meeting Date: February 17, 2022 Agenda Item: #7.4
140



BOARD OF EDUCATION
Mr. Ed Acosta
Ms. Rose Filicetti
Ms. Sandra Nichols
Ms. Sue Roth
Mr. Abel Sanchez
Mr. Bruce Van Allen
Ms. Alyssa Wall

Dr. Faris Sabbah, Superintendent ⬩ 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 ⬩ Tel (831) 466-5600 ⬩ Fax (831) 466-5607 ⬩ www.santacruzcoe.org

February 7, 2022

To: Santa Cruz County Office of Education Board of Trustees

From: Troy Cope, Senior Director

Re: Negotiations Sunshine with CSEA

Dear Trustees of the Santa Cruz County Board of Education,

This is to inform the Board of Education that the Santa Cruz County Office of

Education (SCCOE) intends to open negotiations with the California School

Employees Association, Chapter #484 (CSEA) regarding the collective bargaining

agreement for fiscal year 2022-2023.

The Rodda Act requires parties negotiating a collective bargaining agreement to give

public notice of their proposals at a public meeting. By “sunshining” proposals in

this fashion, the SCCOE is announcing their intent to negotiate.

The SCCOE Proposal is attached.

The public is invited to comment on the SCCOE proposals at this public hearing.

141



INITIAL PROPOSAL FROM

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

TO

CSEA Chapter 484

February 2022

ARTICLE 11 - Pay and Allowance

The Santa Cruz County Office of Education proposes making changes to the

language related to Compensation in order to promote a competitive salary, and to

balance this effort with maintaining fiscal solvency.

ARTICLE 17 - Layoff and Re-employment

The Santa Cruz County Office of Education proposes updating language to reflect

AB 438.

142



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

AGENDA ITEM 7.5

Board Meeting Date: February 17, 2022 Action X Information

TO: Santa Cruz County Board of Education

FROM: Dr. Jennifer Izant Gonzales, Director, Alternative Education

SUBJECT: Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) Supplement for the Santa Cruz
County Office of Education

BACKGROUND

California’s 2021–22 Budget Act, the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and other state
and federal relief acts have provided local educational agencies (LEAs) with a significant
increase in funding to support students, teachers, staff, and their communities in recovering
from the COVID-19 pandemic and to address the impacts of distance learning on students.
Section 124(e) of Assembly Bill 130 requires LEAs to present an update on the Annual Update
to the 2021–22 LCAP and Budget Overview for Parents on or before February 28, 2022, at a
regularly scheduled meeting of the governing board or body of the LEA.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS

Detailed herein.

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation.

Board Meeting Date: February 17, 2022 Agenda Item: #7.5
143



2021-22 LCAP Supplement for Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 1 of 7

Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021–22 Local Control and 
Accountability Plan 
 

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone 
Santa Cruz County Office of Education   Dr. Jennifer Izant Gonzales         

Director, Alternative Education 
jizant@santacruzcoe.org   
831-466-5739

California’s 2021–22 Budget Act, the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and other state and federal relief acts have provided local 
educational agencies (LEAs) with a significant increase in funding to support students, teachers, staff, and their communities in recovering 
from the COVID-19 pandemic and to address the impacts of distance learning on students. The following is a one-time mid-year report to the 
local governing board or body and educational partners related to engagement on, and implementation of, these Acts. 
A description of how and when the LEA engaged, or plans to engage, its educational partners on the use of funds provided through the 
Budget Act of 2021 that were not included in the 2021-22 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP). 

While our Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) typically does not include grants and one-time funding we are providing this information 
of additional funding that supports our LCAP. The Santa Cruz COE did receive the Expanded Learning Opportunities Block Grant as well as 
the Educator Effectiveness Funds and received feedback for both plans. 

Surveys: 
During Spring 2021 we administered staff, student, and family surveys which provided an opportunity to discuss the LCAP and the 
implementation of pandemic relief funding. The surveys included feedback for the Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant (ELO) including 
input about social and emotional support, additional academic support, academic resources, staff professional learning, and access to 
technology. In October and November, our staff was surveyed regarding the use of Educator Effectiveness Funds. 

Parent/Community Meetings: 
Our different parent groups, including our Parent Advisory Committee, DELAC, ELAC, and School Site Council all participate in providing 
feedback and direction for the LCAP as well as pandemic relief funding and meetings that occurred in April of 2021. Classified staff, 
certificated staff, and administration (directors/principals) participate in surveys for both the LCAP and pandemic relief funding.  

Expanded Learning Opportunities Plan: 
https://santacruzcoe.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/10/ELO_SantaCruzCOE_Board_5.20.21-2.pdf 

Educator Effectiveness Funds: 
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1101kRwBUZOiJFX5gn_unldoeirB5OvsQ/view?usp=sharing 

144

https://santacruzcoe.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/10/ELO_SantaCruzCOE_Board_5.20.21-2.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1101kRwBUZOiJFX5gn_unldoeirB5OvsQ/view?usp=sharing


2021-22 LCAP Supplement for Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 2 of 7

A description of how the LEA used, or plans to use, the additional concentration grant add-on funding it received to increase the number of 
staff who provide direct services to students on school campuses with an enrollment of students who are low-income, English learners, and/or 
foster youth that is greater than 55 percent. 

We do not receive a concentration grant add-on. 

A description of how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds received that are intended to 
support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on pupils. 

The Santa Cruz COE has received funds from the American Rescue Plan Act used to support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic, 
including the Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER) III funds. It is important to note that the Santa Cruz COE 
programs have ongoing feedback and consultation with our community. Specifically, our community engagement encompasses working with 
students, families, school staff (certificated, classified, management), special education staff, unions, technology leadership, maintenance 
leadership, local community groups, and student advocates, to ensure our community is heard and has the opportunity to contribute 
meaningfully to planning.  

In September 2021 our parent/community groups, including the School Site Council (SSC), English Learner Advisory Committee (ELAC), and 
District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) held meetings that included continuing discussions about safe in-person instruction, 
addressing missed learning time, social-emotional support, and community engagement. 

We consciously align our community feedback opportunities for continuous improvement, including the LCAP, federal funding, and pandemic 
relief funding. During Spring and Fall of 2021 our parent/community groups, including the School Site Council (SSC), English Learner 
Advisory Committee (ELAC), and District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) held meetings that included continuing discussions 
about safe in-person instruction, addressing missed learning time, social-emotional support, community engagement, and general feedback 
related to what is needed to support our students as we emerge from the pandemic.  

Surveys: 
During Spring 2021 we administered staff, student, and family surveys which also provided an opportunity to discuss the implementation of 
pandemic relief funding. Including input about social and emotional support, additional academic support, academic resources, staff 
professional learning, and access to technology.  

Parent/Community Meetings: 
Our different parent groups, including our Parent Advisory Committee, DELAC, ELAC, and School Site Council all participate in providing 
feedback and direction for the LCAP as well as pandemic relief funding and meetings occurred in April of 2021. Classified staff, Certificated 
staff, and administration (directors/principals) participate in surveys for both the LCAP and pandemic relief funding.  

Our Classified and Certificated unions are involved and consulted for feedback regarding both the LCAP and planning related to federal and 
state pandemic relief funding. Our department works closely with our SELPA, monthly meetings as well as consulting directly with our 
Executive Director of SELPA. Our small programs also have many opportunities for dialogue both formally through conferences and 145



2021-22 LCAP Supplement for Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 3 of 7

informally through virtual and in-person conversations. 

ESSER III Plan: 
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1K4PWny03v5spfAArAcV1Xwr_q6jRKYEo/view?usp=sharing 

A description of how the LEA is implementing the federal American Rescue Plan Act and federal Elementary and Secondary School 
Emergency Relief expenditure plan, and the successes and challenges experienced during implementation. 

The Santa Cruz COE has utilized the American Rescue Plan Act and the Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Funds to 
safely return to school and support the needs of our students. It is imperative to ensure the health and safety of our students and staff and 
provide a continuity of services as required by the American Rescue Plan Act. Our organization has provided PPE, enhanced cleaning, 
COVID-19 testing, contact tracing, and vaccination clinics. 

We are in the implementation process for our plan including: 
*Sustaining and hiring of social-emotional support staff to create a mobile and responsive network of wellness.
*Improving school safety through increased cleaning efforts by adding staff as well as maintenance and repairs that support COVID-19
mitigation and the health of our students and staff.
*Providing academic interventions and needed learning materials to address the impacts of lost instructional time through summer school
2023 and summer 2024.
*Providing academic support through technology improvements.
We have experienced much success and have also experienced challenges with hiring for this initial year. The fiscal impact of the pandemic
relief funding will be presented in an update to the Santa Cruz COE Board as an update to the Budget Overview for Parents and the
embedded plan links include the fiscal impact.

A description of how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021–22 school year in a manner that is consistent with the 
applicable plans and is aligned with the LEA’s 2021–22 LCAP and Annual Update. 

The Santa Cruz COE has coordinated the planning and implementation of funds received through the 2021 Budget Act with the 
implementation of its LCAP to meet the requirements and to work to improve outcomes for students as outlined in our Safe Return to In-
Person Instruction and Continuity of Services Plan. 
Our LCAP goals represent our continuous improvement efforts and we align our supplemental funding to support our goals. 
Goal 1: Students will have access and support to an individually-tailored rigorous and engaging educational experience that is inclusive, 
culturally relevant, standards-aligned, and promotes individual growth during school and after graduation. 
Goal 2: The Santa Cruz COE will create and sustain safe, engaging, and inclusive learning environments that support the social and 
emotional needs and growth of our students. 

146

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1K4PWny03v5spfAArAcV1Xwr_q6jRKYEo/view?usp=sharing


2021-22 LCAP Supplement for Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 4 of 7

Goal 3: The Santa Cruz COE will partner with our students, families, and the community to create collaborative relationships, engaging 
learning opportunities, and shared responsibility for the empowerment of our students. 
Goal 4: Coordination of the countywide plan for expelled youth and continue to support the educational needs of expelled youth. 
Goal 5: Coordination of services for Foster Youth students in our Court and Community Schools and districts throughout our county. 
In accordance with the Safe Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity of Services Plan we use our funds to maintain safe and healthy 
learning environments (PPE, supplies for sanitation, clean facilities). Our ESSER III plan supports all of our LCAP Goals including academic 
and social-emotional support for all students. Some actions signed with our LCAP goals include the funding of summer school, curriculum, 
technology, and additional counselors. 

147



2021-22 LCAP Supplement for Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 5 of 7

Instructions for the Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021–22 Local Control and 
Accountability Plan Year 
For additional questions or technical assistance related to the completion of the Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021–22 Local 
Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), please contact the local county office of education (COE), or the California Department of Education’s 
(CDE’s) Local Agency Systems Support Office, by phone at 916-319-0809 or by email at lcff@cde.ca.gov. 

Introduction 
California’s 2021–22 Budget Act, the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and other state and federal relief acts have provided local 
educational agencies (LEAs) with a significant increase in funding to support students, teachers, staff, and their communities in recovering 
from the COVID-19 pandemic and to address the impacts of distance learning on students. Section 124(e) of Assembly Bill 130 requires LEAs 
to present an update on the Annual Update to the 2021–22 LCAP and Budget Overview for Parents on or before February 28, 2022, at a 
regularly scheduled meeting of the governing board or body of the LEA. At this meeting, the LEA must include all of the following: 

 The Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021–22 LCAP (2021–22 Supplement);
 All available mid-year outcome data related to metrics identified in the 2021–22 LCAP; and
 Mid-year expenditure and implementation data on all actions identified in the 2021–22 LCAP.

When reporting available mid-year outcome, expenditure, and implementation data, LEAs have flexibility to provide this information as best 
suits the local context, provided that it is succinct and contains a level of detail that is meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s educational 
partners. 
The 2021–22 Supplement is considered part of the 2022–23 LCAP for the purposes of adoption, review, and approval, and must be included 
with the LCAP as follows: 

 The 2022–23 Budget Overview for Parents
 The 2021–22 Supplement
 The 2022–23 LCAP
 The Action Tables for the 2022–23 LCAP
 The Instructions for the LCAP Template

As such, the 2021–22 Supplement will be submitted for review and approval as part of the LEA’s 2022–23 LCAP. 

Instructions 
Respond to the following prompts, as required. In responding to these prompts, LEAs must, to the greatest extent practicable, provide succinct 
responses that contain a level of detail that will be meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s educational partners and the broader public and 
must, to the greatest extent practicable, use language that is understandable and accessible to parents. 

In responding to these prompts, the LEA has flexibility to reference information provided in other planning documents. An LEA that chooses to 148

mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov


2021-22 LCAP Supplement for Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 6 of 7

reference information provided in other planning documents must identify the plan(s) being referenced, where the plan(s) are located (such as 
a link to a web page), and where in the plan the information being referenced may be found. 

Prompt 1: “A description of how and when the LEA engaged, or plans to engage, its educational partners on the use of funds provided 
through the Budget Act of 2021 that were not included in the 2020–21 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP).” 

In general, LEAs have flexibility in deciding what funds are included in the LCAP and to what extent those funds are included. If the LEA 
received funding through the Budget Act of 2021 that it would have typically included within its LCAP, identify the funds provided in the Budget 
Act of 2021 that were not included in the LCAP and provide a description of how the LEA has engaged its educational partners on the use of 
funds. If an LEA included the applicable funds in its adopted 2021–22 LCAP, provide this explanation. 

Prompt 2: “A description of how LEA used, or plans to use, the concentration grant add-on funding it received to increase the number of staff 
who provide direct services to students on school campuses with an enrollment of students who are low-income, English learners, and/or 
foster youth that is greater than 55 percent.” 

If LEA does not receive a concentration grant or the concentration grant add-on, provide this explanation. 

Describe how the LEA is using, or plans to use, the concentration grant add-on funds received consistent with California Education Code 
Section 42238.02, as amended, to increase the number of certificated staff, classified staff, or both, including custodial staff, who provide 
direct services to students on school campuses with greater than 55 percent unduplicated pupil enrollment, as compared to schools with an 
enrollment of unduplicated students that is equal to or less than 55 percent. 

In the event that the additional concentration grant add-on is not sufficient to increase the number of staff providing direct services to students 
at a school with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, describe how the LEA is using the funds to retain staff 
providing direct services to students at a school with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent. 

Prompt 3: “A description of how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds received that are 
intended to support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on pupils.” 

If the LEA did not receive one-time federal funding to support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on 
students, provide this explanation. 

Describe how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds it received that are intended to support 
recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on students. See the COVID-19 Relief Funding Summary Sheet 
web page (https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/relieffunds.asp) for a listing of COVID-19 relief funding and the Federal Stimulus Funding web page 
(https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/) for additional information on these funds. The LEA is not required to describe engagement that has taken place 
related to state funds. 

Prompt 4: “A description of how the LEA is implementing the federal American Rescue Plan Act and federal Elementary and Secondary 
School Emergency Relief expenditure plan, and the successes and challenges experienced during implementation.” 149

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/relieffunds.asp
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/


2021-22 LCAP Supplement for Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 7 of 7

If an LEA does not receive ESSER III funding, provide this explanation. 

Describe the LEA’s implementation of its efforts to maintain the health and safety of students, educators, and other staff and ensure the 
continuity of services, as required by the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and its implementation of the federal Elementary and 
Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER) expenditure plan to date, including successes and challenges. 

Prompt 5: “A description of how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021–22 school year in a manner that is consistent with 
the applicable plans and is aligned with the LEA’s 2021–22 LCAP and Annual Update.” 

Summarize how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021–22 school year to implement the requirements of applicable plans 
in a manner that is aligned with the LEA’s 2021–22 LCAP. For purposes of responding to this prompt, “applicable plans” include the Safe 
Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity of Services Plan and the ESSER III Expenditure Plan. 

California Department of Education 
November 2021

150



2122-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 1 of 18 
Actions & Services Mid-Year Report

2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) 
Actions & Services Mid-Year Report 

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone 
Santa Cruz County Office of Education   Dr. Jennifer Izant Gonzales   

Project Director 
jizant@santacruzcoe.org   
(831) 466-5739

Goal 1 
Students will have access and support to an individually-tailored rigorous and engaging educational experience that is inclusive, culturally relevant, 
standards-aligned, and promotes individual growth during school and after graduation.        

Rationale 
The academic achievement of our students is integral to our educational organization and the way we approach learning is shaped by each unique student. We are 
actively engaged in continuous improvement in the areas of curriculum and instruction and this goal, along with our other goals and actions are shaped with the voices of 
our stakeholders. Each goal is rooted in equity, inclusive practices, and honors each of our learners. Each year we maintain safe school facilities, appropriately placed 
teachers, and offer a relevant and engaging continuum of educational opportunities to meet the needs of our students. The metrics and actions chosen for this goal 
provide us with the data needed to measure whether or not we are promoting and sustaining an individually-tailored rigorous and engaging educational experience that 
are inclusive, culturally relevant, standards-aligned, and promotes individual growth during school and after graduation.        

Expected Annual Measurable Objectives for Goal 1 
Priority Metric Baseline Year 1 Mid-Year Progress Desired Outcome for 2023-24 

1 Ensure student access and 
support to education by 
percentage of teachers 
appropriately placed and 
credentialed as measured 
annually through the SARC. 
(Priority 1).       

All Teachers are appropriately 
placed and credentialed 
measured annually through 
SARC. Last adopted SARC 
from Spring 2021. 

All teachers appropriately 
placed. 

Maintain 100% appropriate 
placement of teachers and 
verify credentials annually. 

1 Ensure student access and 
support to education by 
percentage of students having 
standards-aligned instructional 
materials as measured through 
yearly SARC. (Priority 1).       

All students have access to 
standards-aligned instructional 
materials as measured through 
SARC. Last adopted SARC 
from Spring 2021. 

All students have access to 
standards-aligned instructional 
materials. 

Maintain 100% of students have 
access to standards-aligned 
instructional materials as 
measured through SARC. 

151

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals


2122-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 2 of 18 
Actions & Services Mid-Year Report

Priority Metric Baseline Year 1 Mid-Year Progress Desired Outcome for 2023-24 

1 Ensure student access to 
education by maintaining school 
facilities as measured through 
SARC (Priority 1).       

All school facilities are 
maintained and in good repair 
as measured through the 
SARC. Last adopted SARC 
from Spring 2021. 

Facilities are being maintained. Maintain 100% of facilities are 
in good repair as measured by 
SARC. 

2 Self reflection questions 1 and 2 
of the implementation of SBE 
Adopted Academic and 
Performance Standards 
including how programs and 
services will enable multilingual 
students to access the 
academic content standards 
and ELD 
Standards (Priority 2). 

Question #1 
ELA score=4 
ELD=3 
Math=4 
NGSS=3 
HSS=3 

Question #2 
ELA score=4 
ELD=3 
Math=4 
NGSS=3 
HSS=3 

No changes to report. Question #1 
ELA score=4 
ELD=4 
Math=4 
NGSS=4 
HSS=4 

Question #2 
ELA score=4 
ELD=4 
Math=4 
NGSS=4 
HSS=4 

7 Local survey Student access to 
an individually-tailored 
educational experience is 
provided through a broad 
course of study (Priority 7).       

Provide a broad course of study 
to all students as measured by 
local survey annually, no local 
baseline survey data available. 

Survey data pending. Student survey data indicates 
80% of students agree they 
have access to a broad course 
of study. 

8 College and Career Indicator 
(Priority 4 and 8).       

According to the 2020 CA 
Dashboard for the Santa Cruz 
County Community School, 
26% of students were prepared. 
There were no colors reported 
on the 2020 Dashboard due to 
the pandemic but according to 
the 2019 Dashboard, English 
Learners and Students with 
Disabilities were categorized in 
the red and Hispanic students in 
the Orange. 

No new data to report. 40% of Santa Cruz Community 
School Students will be 
prepared based on the College 
and Career Indicator. No 
student group will be in Orange 
or Red on the CA Dashboard. 

152



2122-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 3 of 18 
Actions & Services Mid-Year Report

Priority Metric Baseline Year 1 Mid-Year Progress Desired Outcome for 2023-24 

4 English Learner reclassification 
rate (Priority 4).       

2020-2021 baseline was zero 
due to the pandemic. 

No new data to report. 15 students reclassified. 

4 Star Renaissance student 
achievement data (Priority 4).       

Pandemic results from Star 
Renaissance testing conducted 
during 2020-2021. 

Student Median Growth 
Percentile: 
Reading 
All: 45% 
EL: 31% 
Special Education: 36% 
Low Income: 41% 

Math 
All: 39% 
EL: 33% 
Special Education: 38% 
Low Income: 38% 

No new data to report. Reading 
All students growth percentile at 
50% 
Reduce disparity between high 
needs students and all students 
with median growth percentile 
scores within 5% of all students. 

Math 
All students growth percentile at 
50% 
Reduce disparity between high 
needs students and all students 
with median growth percentile 
scores within 5% of all students. 

4 ELPAC Data (Priority 4).   The 2018-2019 ELPAC data for 
Santa Cruz County Community 
showed 18.95% scored level 4 
and is the most current data at 
time of writing LCAP. 

6.41% of students scored a 
level 4 from the 20-21 data. 

Increase overall score of 4 to 
30% and use the data as part of 
the reclassification process. 

Actions and Services 
Goal/ 

Action 
Action Title/ 
Description Contributing Personnel 

Expenses 
Non-Personnel 

Expenses 
Total 

Funds Mid-Year Report 

1.1 Instructional staff at 
Sequoia Schools 
Ensure adequate staffing at 
the Sequoia Schools campus 
which has been designated to 
support students with high 
needs have access and 
support to an individually-
tailored rigorous and engaging 

X
Yes   LCFF 820,774.15   

Other State 0   

Local 0   

Federal 0   

LCFF 0   

Other State 0   

Local 0   

Federal 0   

$820,774.15 Meeting projections with 
some variance based on 
staffing changes. 

153

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals


2122-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 4 of 18 
Actions & Services Mid-Year Report

Goal/ 
Action 

Action Title/ 
Description Contributing Personnel 

Expenses 
Non-Personnel 

Expenses 
Total 

Funds Mid-Year Report 

educational experience that is 
inclusive, culturally relevant, 
standards-aligned and 
promotes individual growth 
during school and after 
graduation.       

1.2 Instructional Assistants in 
classes to support students 
with high needs. 
Ensure adequate support 
staffing at the Sequoia 
Schools campus which has 
been designated to support 
students with high needs to 
have access and support to 
an individually-tailored 
rigorous and engaging 
educational experience that is 
inclusive, culturally relevant, 
standards-aligned, and 
promotes individual growth 
during school and after 
graduation.       

X
Yes   LCFF 595,816.21   

Other State 0   

Local 0   

Federal 0   

LCFF 0   

Other State 0   

Local 0   

Federal 0   

$595,816.21 Meeting projections with 
some variance based on 
staffing changes. 

1.3 Technology Coordinator 
Technology and data 
specialist ensuring students 
have access and support to 
their education through 
internet connected devices.   

X No   LCFF 97,341.53   

Other State 0   

Local 0   

Federal 0   

LCFF 0   

Other State 0   

Local 0   

Federal 0   

$97,341.53 Meeting projections 

1.4 Teacher on Special 
Assignment (TOSA) 
Curriculum and Instruction 
TOSA focusing on 
coordinating individually-
tailored academic supports for 
our multilingual students and 
students with high needs. 
Designing and coordinating 

X
Yes   LCFF 112,549.42   

Other State 0   

Local 0   

Federal 0   

LCFF 0   

Other State 0   

Local 0   

Federal 0   

$112,549.42 Meeting projections 

154



2122-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 5 of 18 
Actions & Services Mid-Year Report

Goal/ 
Action 

Action Title/ 
Description Contributing Personnel 

Expenses 
Non-Personnel 

Expenses 
Total 

Funds Mid-Year Report 

professional development for 
staff that focuses on English 
Learners, Foster Youth, and 
socioeconomically 
disadvantaged students. 
These actions support our 
goal of promoting and 
sustaining an individually-
tailored rigorous and engaging 
educational experience that 
are inclusive, culturally 
relevant, standards-aligned, 
and promotes individual 
growth during school and after 
graduation.       

1.5 Maintenance and 
Operations 
Ensuring access to an 
educational experience that is 
safe and conducive to 
learning to support our goal of 
promoting and sustaining an 
individually-tailored rigorous 
and engaging educational 
experience that are inclusive, 
culturally relevant, standards-
aligned, and promotes 
individual growth during 
school and after graduation.       

X No   LCFF 213,968.11   $213,968.11 Meeting projections 

1.6 Special Education 
Coordination 
Ensuring access for all 
students, including students 
with exceptional needs 
through case management, 
training, and coordination of 
services. This team works in 
conjunction with our 
classroom teachers and 
Student Services Director to 

X
No   LCFF 51,070.20   

Other State 0   

Local 0   

Federal 0   

LCFF 0   

Other State 0   

Local 0   

Federal 0   

$51,070.20 Meeting projections 

155



2122-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 6 of 18 
Actions & Services Mid-Year Report

Goal/ 
Action 

Action Title/ 
Description Contributing Personnel 

Expenses 
Non-Personnel 

Expenses 
Total 

Funds Mid-Year Report 

ensure optimal services for 
our students. The student 
Service Director attends local 
SELPA meetings and 
coordinates services with 
districts.        
 
 

1.7 College and Career Project 
Coordinator 
To meet our goal of 
supporting students with their 
individually tailored 
educational experience that 
supports their passions during 
and after graduation, we need 
a coordinator who specifically 
works to support our students 
with high needs with college 
access, job support, and 
transition support. Our most 
recent College and Career 
Indicator reveal the disparities 
between student groups 
attaining college and career 
readiness.        
 
 

 
X 
 

Yes     LCFF 102,082.70        

Other State 0        

Local 0        

Federal 0        

LCFF 0        

Other State 0        

Local 0        

Federal 0        

$102,082.70 Meeting projections 

1.8 Curriculum 
Expanding our curriculum 
options with more resources 
for our multilingual program 
(ELD) and providing more 
inclusive and relevant 
curriculum is an action that 
supports sustaining an 
individually-tailored rigorous 
and engaging educational 
experience that are inclusive, 
culturally relevant, standards-
aligned, and promotes 
individual growth during 
school and after graduation.        
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      LCFF 0        

Other State 0        

Local 0        

Federal 0        

LCFF 60,000        

Other State 0        

Local 0        

Federal 0        

$60,000.00 Utilizing federal funds for 
many curriculum 
purchases. 

156



2122-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 7 of 18 
Actions & Services Mid-Year Report

Goal/ 
Action 

Action Title/ 
Description Contributing Personnel 

Expenses 
Non-Personnel 

Expenses 
Total 

Funds Mid-Year Report 

1.9 Professional Development 
specifically focused on high 
needs learners 
Ensuring access and support 
for students with high needs is 
crucial to our goal. 
Professional Learning 
opportunities to support our 
multilingual students related to 
the ELD standards, EL 
Roadmap, and curriculum and 
instruction. Professional 
development in partnership 
with our Foster Youth 
coordinating team, and 
professional learning in 
support of our 
socioeconomically 
disadvantaged students.       

X Yes   LCFF 0   

Other State 0   

Local 0   

Federal 0   

LCFF 0.0   

Other State 0   

Local 0   

Federal 0   

$0.00 Meeting projections 

1.10 Professional Development 
for all students 
Ensuring an individually 
tailored academic experience 
that is promoting and 
sustaining educational 
experiences that are inclusive, 
culturally relevant, standards-
aligned, and promotes 
individual growth during 
school and after graduation 
requires ongoing professional 
development. Robust 
professional development and 
collaboration focused on 
rigorous, inclusive, curriculum 
and instructional practices that 
are interdisciplinary and 
standards-aligned. 

• Ongoing curriculum
and instruction
professional

X No   LCFF 0   

Other State 0   

Local 0   

Federal 0   

LCFF 0   

Other State 0   

Local 0   

Federal 0   

$0.00 Meeting projections 

157



2122-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 8 of 18 
Actions & Services Mid-Year Report

Goal/ 
Action 

Action Title/ 
Description Contributing Personnel 

Expenses 
Non-Personnel 

Expenses 
Total 

Funds Mid-Year Report 

development 
focused on the 
standards 

• Introducing and 
sharing more 
inclusive and 
relevant curriculum 
related to Ethnics 
Studies 

• Professional 
learning time to 
focus on individual 
and collective 
equity journey 

• LGBTQ+ History 
and student 
support 

• Data analysis 
• Special Education 

services 
• Arts integration 
• Collaboration 
• Career Technical 

Education 
Partnerships and 
work-based 
learning 

 
 
 

1.11 Instructional staff and 
administrators for Court 
and Community Schools 
(not including Sequoia 
teachers) 
Maintaining staffing costs for 
certificated staff and 
administrators for our 
programs with all staff 
appropriately placed and 
credentialed to ensure we are 
meeting our goal of promoting 
and sustaining an individually-
tailored rigorous and engaging 

X 
X 
 
 
 

No      LCFF 3,327,343.01        

Other State 0        

Local 0        

Federal 0        

LCFF 0        

Other State 0        

Local 0        

Federal 0        

$3,327,343.01 Meeting projections 

158



2122-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 9 of 18 
Actions & Services Mid-Year Report

Goal/ 
Action 

Action Title/ 
Description Contributing Personnel 

Expenses 
Non-Personnel 

Expenses 
Total 

Funds Mid-Year Report 

educational experience that 
are inclusive, culturally 
relevant, standards-aligned, 
and promotes individual 
growth during school and after 
graduation.       

Goal 2 
The Santa Cruz COE will create and sustain safe, engaging, and inclusive learning environments that support the social and emotional needs and growth of 
our students.        

Rationale 
Enhancing our social and emotional supports of students was voiced as a priority of our stakeholders. Having access to counselors was mentioned throughout 
stakeholder feedback as a positive aspect of our programs and our students, staff, and families believe it is an integral part of our programs that needs to continue to 
strengthen. Meeting students where they are at, utilizing trauma-informed practices, being a restorative-based organization, and honoring the unique and diverse 
students who participate in our programs is fundamental to our programs. The metrics and actions we have chosen for this goal provide us with the data needed to 
measure whether or not we are sustaining safe, engaging, and inclusive learning environments that support the social and emotional needs and growth of our students.   

Expected Annual Measurable Objectives for Goal 2 
Priority Metric Baseline Year 1 Mid-Year Progress Desired Outcome for 2023-24 

5 Graduation Rate from the CA 
School Dashboard (Priority 5).       

According to the 2020 CA 
Dashboard for the Santa Cruz 
County Community School, 
84.3% of student graduated. 

The graduation rate for the 20-
2021 school year has exceeded 
85%. 

Graduation rate of 85% or 
above. 

6 CA Healthy Kids Data for school 
climate data (Priority 6).       

Will be set in 2021-2022. We 
did administer the surveys 
during Spring 2021 but did not 
receive the results at the time of 
writing the LCAP so the current 
baseline is 0%. 

We do not have CA Healthy 
Kids data at this time. 

80% positive responses for 
school climate data. 

6 Local student survey data 
regarding school climate 
(Priority 6).       

87.6% of students feel safe at 
school with 10.6% not having 
an opinion about the question, 
Spring 2021. 

Survey to be sent this Spring. Increase to 90% or above. 

159

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals


2122-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 10 of 18 
Actions & Services Mid-Year Report

Priority Metric Baseline Year 1 Mid-Year Progress Desired Outcome for 2023-24 

6 Local student survey data 
regarding access to counseling 
(Priority 6).       

78.6% of students agreed they 
have access to counseling with 
18.3% not having an opinion 
about the question, Spring 
2021. 

Survey to be sent this Spring. Increase to 85% or above. 

5 Student attendance data 
(Priority 5).       

Due to the pandemic 
attendance rates are 
challenging to compare and 
analyze. According to our 
CALPADS data from the 19-20 
school year, 73.85% of our 
Court and Community School 
students attended school 95% 
of the time. 

Pending new data. Increase to 85% of our students 
attending school 95% of the 
time. 

Actions and Services 
Goal/ 

Action 
Action Title/ 
Description Contributing Personnel 

Expenses 
Non-Personnel 

Expenses 
Total 

Funds Mid-Year Report 

2.1 Counselors 
Counselors who principally 
support the mental health 
needs and growth of students 
with high needs. The 
counselors provide individual 
and group counseling as well 
as coordinate and manage 
services of the students which 
helps us meet our goal of 
supporting the social and 
emotional needs and growth 
of our students.       

X
Yes   LCFF 409,969.74   

Other State 0   

Local 0   

Federal 0   

LCFF 0   

Other State 0   

Local 0   

Federal 0   

$409,969.74 Meeting projections 

2.2 Counseling contract 
Encompass Youth Services 
counseling contract to provide 
counseling interns at our sites. 
The counselors provide 
individual and group 
counseling as well as 
coordinate and manage 

X No   LCFF 0   

Other State 0   

Local 0   

Federal 0   

LCFF 92,622.00   

Other State 0   

Local 0   

Federal 0   

$92,622.00 Meeting projections 

160

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals


2122-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 11 of 18 
Actions & Services Mid-Year Report

Goal/ 
Action 

Action Title/ 
Description Contributing Personnel 

Expenses 
Non-Personnel 

Expenses 
Total 

Funds Mid-Year Report 

services of the students which 
helps us meet our goal of 
supporting the social and 
emotional needs and growth 
of our students.        
 
 

2.3 Supplemental food and 
clothing 
Supplemental food and 
clothing principally directed to 
support our socioeconomically 
disadvantaged students which 
sustains a safe, engaging, 
and inclusive learning 
environments for students.        
 
 

 
X 
 

Yes     LCFF 0        

Other State 0        

Local 0        

Federal 0        

LCFF 30,000        

Other State 0        

Local 0        

Federal 0        

$30,000.00 Under projections at this 
time. 

2.4 Professional development-
Mental Health 
Professional development 
focused on supporting the 
mental health needs of 
students in our programs to 
sustain safe, engaging, and 
inclusive learning 
environments that support the 
social and emotional needs 
and growth of our students. 

 Trauma-informed 
practices 

 Restorative 
practices 

 Counseling access 
 Access to 

community 
supports 

 Case management 
 Instructional 

practices 
 Curriculum 

resources 
 Community building 

 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      LCFF 0        

Other State 0        

Local 0        

Federal 0        

LCFF 0        

Other State 0        

Local 0        

Federal 0        

$0.00 Meeting projections 

161



2122-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 12 of 18 
Actions & Services Mid-Year Report

Goal/ 
Action 

Action Title/ 
Description Contributing Personnel 

Expenses 
Non-Personnel 

Expenses 
Total 

Funds Mid-Year Report 

 
 

 
 
Goal 3 
The Santa Cruz COE will partner with our students, families, and the community to create collaborative relationships, engaging learning opportunities, and 
shared responsibility for the empowerment of our students.         

 
Rationale 
All of our stakeholders expressed wanting to continue and strengthen our relationships with families and the community. Our students especially noted that they want 
more opportunities for field trips and to learn in the community. We are committed to strengthen our community partnerships and our relationship with families. The 
metrics and actions we have chosen related to this goal will provide us with the data needed to measure whether or not we are partnering with our students, families, and 
the community to create collaborative relationships, engaging learning opportunities, and shared responsibility for the empowerment of our students.         

 

Expected Annual Measurable Objectives for Goal 3 
Priority Metric Baseline Year 1 Mid-Year Progress Desired Outcome for 2023-24 

3 Parent Engagement annual 
surveys and outreach as 
measured through surveys and 
local indicators (Priority 3).        

95% of families feel the school 
staff is dedicated to their 
student's academic success, 
Spring 2021. 

Survey to be sent this Spring. Maintain 95% of families feel 
the school staff is dedicated to 
their student's academic 
success. 

6 Parent Engagement annual 
surveys and outreach as 
measured through surveys and 
local indicators (Priority 3 and 
6).        

95% of families report feeling 
comfortable approaching staff 
with concerns, Spring 2021. 

Survey to be sent this Spring. Maintain 95% of families report 
feeling comfortable approaching 
staff with concerns. 

3 Parent Engagement annual 
surveys and outreach as 
measured through surveys and 
local indicators (Priority 3).        

96% of families report they can 
reach staff if they need to, 
Spring 2021. 

Survey to be sent this Spring. Maintain 96% of families report 
they can reach staff if they need 
to. 

3 Parent Engagement annual 
surveys and outreach as 
measured through surveys and 
local indicators (Priority 3).        

75.1% of families indicate they 
have opportunities to participate 
in their student's education with 
18.5% responding with no 
opinion and 6.4% disagreeing, 
Spring 2021. 

Survey to be sent this Spring. Increase to 80%. 

 

162

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals


2122-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 13 of 18 
Actions & Services Mid-Year Report

Actions and Services 
Goal/ 

Action 
Action Title/ 
Description Contributing Personnel 

Expenses 
Non-Personnel 

Expenses 
Total 

Funds Mid-Year Report 

3.1 Community, parent, and 
family engagement 
coordinators and 
specialists 
Site leaders who coordinate 
family and community 
engagement specifically 
focusing on students with high 
needs and families. These 
leaders conduct outreach to 
families often marginalized 
ensuring their voices are 
heard, conduct intakes with 
families, coordinate meetings, 
and support students. This 
action supports our goal to 
partner with our students, 
families, and the community to 
create collaborative 
relationships, engaging 
learning opportunities, and 
shared responsibility for the 
empowerment of our students.        
 
 

 
X 
 

Yes     LCFF 512,017.78        

Other State 0        

Local 0        

Federal 0        

LCFF 0        

Other State 0        

Local 0        

Federal 0        

$512,017.78 Meeting projections 

3.2 Community organizers 
Coordinate services with 
outside agencies, including 
youth engagement services, 
artists, Career Technical 
Education, mental health, 
work-based learning, and 
conduct family intakes. This 
action supports our goal to 
partner with the community to 
create collaborative 
relationships, engaging 
learning opportunities, and 
shared responsibility for the 
empowerment of our students.        
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      LCFF 258,830.64        

Other State 0        

Local 0        

Federal 0        

LCFF 0        

Other State 0        

Local 0        

Federal 0        

$258,830.64 Meeting projections 

163

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals


2122-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 14 of 18 
Actions & Services Mid-Year Report

Goal/ 
Action 

Action Title/ 
Description Contributing Personnel 

Expenses 
Non-Personnel 

Expenses 
Total 

Funds Mid-Year Report 

3.3 Student Leadership and 
Empowerment 
This action supports our goal 
to partner with our students, 
families, and the community to 
create collaborative 
relationships, engaging 
learning opportunities, and 
shared responsibility for the 
empowerment of our students. 
Coordinate with our Santa 
Cruz COE Student Leadership 
and Engagement team to 
promote student participation 
in countywide groups that 
empower and connect our 
youth. 

 Youth for
Environmental
Action

 Countywide Black
Student Union

 Youth Arts Council
 Civic Summit
 LGBTQ+ student

groups

X No   LCFF 0   

Other State 0   

Local 0   

Federal 0   

LCFF 0   

Other State 0   

Local 0   

Federal 0   

$0.00 The Santa Cruz COE 
has provided and 
continues to implement 
student leadership and 
empowerment initiatives 
that not only impact 
students but also our 
educators. 

3.4 Bilingual stipends 
Translation services and 
communication with our 
stakeholders and multilingual 
students and community as 
performed by staff with 
bilingual stipends promotes 
and sustains partnerships with 
our students, families, and the 
community.       

X
Yes   LCFF 22,587.52   

Other State 0   

Local 0   

Federal 0   

LCFF 0   

Other State 0   

Local 0   

Federal 0   

$22,587.52 Meeting projections 

3.5 Contracts with community 
organizations X

Yes   LCFF 0   

Other State 0   

LCFF 1   

Other State 0   

$51,161.00 Meeting projections 

164



2122-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 15 of 18 
Actions & Services Mid-Year Report

Goal/ 
Action 

Action Title/ 
Description Contributing Personnel 

Expenses 
Non-Personnel 

Expenses 
Total 

Funds Mid-Year Report 

Contracts with community 
organizations to support 
school engagement, youth 
empowerment, and wellness 
activities supporting students 
with high needs.       

Local 0   

Federal 0   

Local 0   

Federal 51,160.00   

3.6 Bus Passes 
Purchase Metro Bus Passes 
to remove barriers to students 
attending school which 
ensures access to educational 
experiences and supports the 
engagement of students.       

X Yes   LCFF 0   

Other State 0   

Local 0   

Federal 0   

LCFF 1   

Other State 0   

Local 0   

Federal 10,000   

$10,001.00 Meeting projections 

Goal 4 
The Santa Cruz County Office of Education will coordinate the countywide plan for expelled youth and continue to support the educational needs of expelled 
youth.        

Rationale 
This goal represents not only a required action of COEs but the commitment of our educational community to decrease expulsions, learn about and implement best 
practices, mitigate the need for expulsions and analyze data to address disparities in expulsions. The metrics and actions included in this goal will provide us with the 
data needed to measure whether or not we are fulfilling our commitment to follow-through with the countywide plan for expelled youth and support the educational needs 
of expelled youth throughout our county.        

Expected Annual Measurable Objectives for Goal 4 
Priority Metric Baseline Year 1 Mid-Year Progress Desired Outcome for 2023-24 

9 Countywide Plan for Expelled 
Youth (Priority 9).       

Fully implement the countywide 
plan for expelled youth finalized 
Spring 2021. 

Fully implemented Maintain full implementation of 
the countywide plan for expelled 
youth. 

Actions and Services 
Goal/ 

Action 
Action Title/ 
Description Contributing Personnel 

Expenses 
Non-Personnel 

Expenses 
Total 

Funds Mid-Year Report 

4.1 Countywide Student 
Services Directors Meetings 

X No   LCFF 0   LCFF 0   $0.00 Meeting projections 

165

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals


2122-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 16 of 18 
Actions & Services Mid-Year Report

Goal/ 
Action 

Action Title/ 
Description Contributing Personnel 

Expenses 
Non-Personnel 

Expenses 
Total 

Funds Mid-Year Report 

Facilitated by our Student 
Services Department and held 
monthly with discussions 
focusing on best practices to 
mitigate the need for 
expulsions. These meetings 
are essential to our efforts of 
coordinating services 
countywide and continuously 
improving practices related to 
the mitigation of suspensions 
and expulsions and 
supporting the needs of 
expelled students.        
 
 

Other State 0        

Local 0        

Federal 0        

Other State 0        

Local 0        

Federal 0        

4.2 Intakes for expelled youth 
The Alternative Education 
administrators ensure 
coordination, intakes, and 
quick transitions for expelled 
youth. These intake meetings 
are part of the countywide 
plan for expelled youth and 
critical to meeting the needs 
of expelled students and 
ensuring appropriate 
placement.        
 
 

 
 

Expe
lled 
Yout

h 
 
 

No      LCFF 0        

Other State 0        

Local 0        

Federal 0        

LCFF 0        

Other State 0        

Local 0        

Federal 0        

$0.00 Intakes for expelled 
youth are happening 
both efficiently and with a 
collaborative effort to 
meet the needs of the 
student. 

 

166



2122-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 17 of 18 
Actions & Services Mid-Year Report

Goal 5 
The Santa Cruz County Office of Education will coordinate services for Foster Youth students in our Court and Community Schools and districts throughout 
our county.        

Rationale 
The Foster Youth Services Coordinating Program ensures that the COE and districts collaborate to provide services to Foster Youth, minimize school placement 
changes, provide transition services between schools when placement changes happen, create and coordinate countywide transportation plan, and create and maintain 
a robust team of advocates. The metric and actions developed related to the progress of this goal provide us with the data needed to measure our coordination of 
services for Foster Youth students in our Court and Community Schools and districts throughout our county.        

Expected Annual Measurable Objectives for Goal 5 
Priority Metric Baseline Year 1 Mid-Year Progress Desired Outcome for 2023-24 

10 MOU with districts (Priority 10).       Fully implement MOU with 
districts to support Foster Youth 
coordination and transportation. 

Fully implemented. Maintain full implementation of 
MOU with districts to support 
Foster Youth coordination and 
transportation. 

Actions and Services 
Goal/ 

Action 
Action Title/ 
Description Contributing Personnel 

Expenses 
Non-Personnel 

Expenses 
Total 

Funds Mid-Year Report 

5.1 Foster Youth Education 
Liaisons and Coordinator 
Foster Youth Education 
Liaisons and coordinator to 
provide case management, 
professional development, 
coordination of services, and 
specific supports to students. 
This action goes above and 
beyond ensuring coordination 
of services for Foster Youth 
students in our Court and 
Community Schools and 
districts throughout our county 
through ongoing professional 
development and 
collaboration.       

Fost
er

Yout
h

No   LCFF 0       

Other State 97,381.14   

Local 0   

Federal 310,298.15   

LCFF 0   

Other State 0   

Local 0   

Federal 0   

$407,679.29 Meeting projections 

5.2 Professional Development 

Fost
er

Yout
h

No   LCFF 0   LCFF 0   $0.00 Meeting projections to 
support countywide 

167

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals


2122-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 18 of 18 
Actions & Services Mid-Year Report

Goal/ 
Action 

Action Title/ 
Description Contributing Personnel 

Expenses 
Non-Personnel 

Expenses 
Total 

Funds Mid-Year Report 

Professional development 
provided countywide to both 
COE Court and Community 
Schools and all school 
districts regarding the best 
practices and supports for 
foster youth as well as legal 
updates. This action supports 
coordination of services for 
Foster Youth students in our 
Court and Community 
Schools and districts 
throughout our county through 
ongoing professional 
development and 
collaboration.        
 
 

Other State 0        

Local 0        

Federal 0        

Other State 0        

Local 0        

Federal 0        

support for professional 
development enhancing 
the support of our foster 
youth countywide. 

168



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

AGENDA ITEM 7.6

Board Meeting Date: February 17, 2022 Action X Information

TO: Santa Cruz County Board of Education

FROM: Denise Sanson, Executive Director, Student Programs

SUBJECT: Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) Supplement for the Santa Cruz
County Career Advancement Charter

BACKGROUND

California’s 2021–22 Budget Act, the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and other state
and federal relief acts have provided local educational agencies (LEAs) with a significant
increase in funding to support students, teachers, staff, and their communities in recovering
from the COVID-19 pandemic and to address the impacts of distance learning on students.
Section 124(e) of Assembly Bill 130 requires LEAs to present an update on the Annual Update
to the 2021–22 LCAP and Budget Overview for Parents on or before February 28, 2022, at a
regularly scheduled meeting of the governing board or body of the LEA.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS

Detailed herein.

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation.

Board Meeting Date: February 17, 2022 Agenda Item: #7.6
169



2021-22 LCAP Supplement for Career Advancement Charter, Adult Re-entry High School for the Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 1 of 6

 
 

Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021–22 Local Control and 
Accountability Plan 
 

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone 
Career Advancement Charter, Adult Re-entry 
High School for the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education            

Denise Sanson           
Executive Director 

dsanson@santacruzcoe.org           
831-466-5680 

 

California’s 2021–22 Budget Act, the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and other state and federal relief acts have provided local 
educational agencies (LEAs) with a significant increase in funding to support students, teachers, staff, and their communities in recovering 
from the COVID-19 pandemic and to address the impacts of distance learning on students. The following is a one-time mid-year report to the 
local governing board or body and educational partners related to engagement on, and implementation of, these Acts. 

 

A description of how and when the LEA engaged, or plans to engage, its educational partners on the use of funds provided through the 
Budget Act of 2021 that were not included in the 2021-22 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP). 
 

 

Implemented at the start of the 21-22 school year, the Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant allowed us to hire a transition specialist 
and instructional aide to provide underlying support for our students to close learning gaps and address barriers to learning through the 
enhancement of integrated learning supports. 
 
Supplemental instruction will be provided by support staff with an emphasis on a student first approach that is culturally responsive and 
relationship focused. Providing assistance directly to students in small group and individual settings will promote learning, engagement, and 
retention as well as increase literacy gains for all adult high school diploma students. In addition to access to digital devices and internet 
connectivity, digital literacy instruction is a critical need for our students. Teachers will work with support staff to identify individual student 
needs to inform adjustments in instruction and curriculum. Support staff will offer individual and small group integrated instruction to support 
the students individual and targeted academic needs. 
 
The ELO allowed the CAC to respond to the challenges brought forth by the COVID-19 pandemic for our adult re-entry students in the 
following areas: connecting to community resources, including employment, medical services, mental health services, financial assistance, 
housing, childcare, and other barriers that our adult re-entry students face. Providing direct support to students with job searching, resume 
writing, interview preparation, post-secondary opportunities including FAFSA completion, community college registration and enrollment, 

170



2021-22 LCAP Supplement for Career Advancement Charter, Adult Re-entry High School for the Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 2 of 6

technical education, and career counseling will allow for the removal of barriers so that students can continue with their high school diploma 
completion and beyond. A project specialist will work closely with staff to examine barriers and social-emotional needs of the general student 
population and amongst specified targeted populations within our program such as incarcerated individuals, immigrants, English Language 
Learners, and low income students so that we can identify gaps in community resources. These funds allow us to grow and strengthen our 
program so that we can best provide for the whole student and so they may have an engaging learning experience and transition 
successfully beyond their high school diploma. 

A description of how the LEA used, or plans to use, the additional concentration grant add-on funding it received to increase the number of 
staff who provide direct services to students on school campuses with an enrollment of students who are low-income, English learners, and/or 
foster youth that is greater than 55 percent. 

We do not receive concentration grant add-on funding. 

A description of how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds received that are intended to 
support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on pupils. 

The CAC received $81,758 in federal Expanded Learning Opportunity (ELO) funds. The ELO funding was discussed and input was gathered 
from staff and students in May 2021. Students were engaged verbally and via survey to discuss how they would like to see the Career 
Advancement Charter address the following items: the barriers student's face while attending school, types of classes student's would like to 
attend, significant supplementary learning opportunities and support opportunities for students, and additional student commentary on their 
needs and hopes. Meetings to explain, discuss and brainstorm around the Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant were provided to all staff. 
Teacher and support staff ideas, with reflection on the student data provided from the survey, were implemented into the development of the 
plan. 

The Educator Effectiveness Fund  (EEF) was granted to us in October 2021 for $21,259. Teachers were engaged in their interests around 
professional development that would allow us to provide action-oriented professional development specific to adult learners. This allows us to 
further our LCAP goal of engagement by elevating our investment in racial equity in our community and allows us to continue working to 
provide a higher quality of education overall. We intend to use EEF funds to provide customized professional development that is relevant to 
our school community, particularly as related to the challenges presented by the COVID-19 pandemic, racial equity, English as a Second 
Language, career and foundational literacy, and trauma-informed practices. Additionally, we intend to collaborate with our Adult Education 
Consortium partners to explore and potentially offer meaningful professional learning opportunities for all participants. We intend to use these 
funds starting in the fall of the 22-23 school year. 

The CAC received $8,158 in CARES funding in September of 2020. These funds were used to purchase technology for distance learning. 
There was an immediate need to increase the availability of chromebooks and hotspots for students. This was communicated directly from 
students and teachers as well as in the LCAP stakeholder input sessions in the spring of 2020. 

 171



2021-22 LCAP Supplement for Career Advancement Charter, Adult Re-entry High School for the Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 3 of 6

 
 

A description of how the LEA is implementing the federal American Rescue Plan Act and federal Elementary and Secondary School 
Emergency Relief expenditure plan, and the successes and challenges experienced during implementation. 
 

 

The CAC did not receive ESSER funds. ESSER fund allocation was based on Title 1 funding and the CAC does not receive Title 1 funds. 
  

 

A description of how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021–22 school year in a manner that is consistent with the 
applicable plans and is aligned with the LEA’s 2021–22 LCAP and Annual Update. 

 

The Safe Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity of Services Plan includes health and safety procedures and academic, social-
emotional, and health services which are aligned to the 2020-21 LCAP. 
  

 

172



2021-22 LCAP Supplement for Career Advancement Charter, Adult Re-entry High School for the Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 4 of 6

Instructions for the Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021–22 Local Control and 
Accountability Plan Year 
 
For additional questions or technical assistance related to the completion of the Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021–22 Local 
Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), please contact the local county office of education (COE), or the California Department of Education’s 
(CDE’s) Local Agency Systems Support Office, by phone at 916-319-0809 or by email at lcff@cde.ca.gov. 
 

Introduction 
 
California’s 2021–22 Budget Act, the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and other state and federal relief acts have provided local 
educational agencies (LEAs) with a significant increase in funding to support students, teachers, staff, and their communities in recovering 
from the COVID-19 pandemic and to address the impacts of distance learning on students. Section 124(e) of Assembly Bill 130 requires LEAs 
to present an update on the Annual Update to the 2021–22 LCAP and Budget Overview for Parents on or before February 28, 2022, at a 
regularly scheduled meeting of the governing board or body of the LEA. At this meeting, the LEA must include all of the following: 

 The Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021–22 LCAP (2021–22 Supplement); 
 All available mid-year outcome data related to metrics identified in the 2021–22 LCAP; and 
 Mid-year expenditure and implementation data on all actions identified in the 2021–22 LCAP. 

When reporting available mid-year outcome, expenditure, and implementation data, LEAs have flexibility to provide this information as best 
suits the local context, provided that it is succinct and contains a level of detail that is meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s educational 
partners. 
The 2021–22 Supplement is considered part of the 2022–23 LCAP for the purposes of adoption, review, and approval, and must be included 
with the LCAP as follows: 

 The 2022–23 Budget Overview for Parents 
 The 2021–22 Supplement 
 The 2022–23 LCAP 
 The Action Tables for the 2022–23 LCAP 
 The Instructions for the LCAP Template 

 
As such, the 2021–22 Supplement will be submitted for review and approval as part of the LEA’s 2022–23 LCAP. 
 

Instructions 
Respond to the following prompts, as required. In responding to these prompts, LEAs must, to the greatest extent practicable, provide succinct 
responses that contain a level of detail that will be meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s educational partners and the broader public and 
must, to the greatest extent practicable, use language that is understandable and accessible to parents. 
 
In responding to these prompts, the LEA has flexibility to reference information provided in other planning documents. An LEA that chooses to 173

mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov


2021-22 LCAP Supplement for Career Advancement Charter, Adult Re-entry High School for the Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 5 of 6

reference information provided in other planning documents must identify the plan(s) being referenced, where the plan(s) are located (such as 
a link to a web page), and where in the plan the information being referenced may be found. 

Prompt 1: “A description of how and when the LEA engaged, or plans to engage, its educational partners on the use of funds provided 
through the Budget Act of 2021 that were not included in the 2020–21 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP).” 

In general, LEAs have flexibility in deciding what funds are included in the LCAP and to what extent those funds are included. If the LEA 
received funding through the Budget Act of 2021 that it would have typically included within its LCAP, identify the funds provided in the Budget 
Act of 2021 that were not included in the LCAP and provide a description of how the LEA has engaged its educational partners on the use of 
funds. If an LEA included the applicable funds in its adopted 2021–22 LCAP, provide this explanation. 

Prompt 2: “A description of how LEA used, or plans to use, the concentration grant add-on funding it received to increase the number of staff 
who provide direct services to students on school campuses with an enrollment of students who are low-income, English learners, and/or 
foster youth that is greater than 55 percent.” 

If LEA does not receive a concentration grant or the concentration grant add-on, provide this explanation. 

Describe how the LEA is using, or plans to use, the concentration grant add-on funds received consistent with California Education Code 
Section 42238.02, as amended, to increase the number of certificated staff, classified staff, or both, including custodial staff, who provide 
direct services to students on school campuses with greater than 55 percent unduplicated pupil enrollment, as compared to schools with an 
enrollment of unduplicated students that is equal to or less than 55 percent. 

In the event that the additional concentration grant add-on is not sufficient to increase the number of staff providing direct services to students 
at a school with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, describe how the LEA is using the funds to retain staff 
providing direct services to students at a school with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent. 

Prompt 3: “A description of how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds received that are 
intended to support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on pupils.” 

If the LEA did not receive one-time federal funding to support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on 
students, provide this explanation. 

Describe how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds it received that are intended to support 
recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on students. See the COVID-19 Relief Funding Summary Sheet 
web page (https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/relieffunds.asp) for a listing of COVID-19 relief funding and the Federal Stimulus Funding web page 
(https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/) for additional information on these funds. The LEA is not required to describe engagement that has taken place 
related to state funds. 

Prompt 4: “A description of how the LEA is implementing the federal American Rescue Plan Act and federal Elementary and Secondary 
School Emergency Relief expenditure plan, and the successes and challenges experienced during implementation.” 174

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/relieffunds.asp
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/


2021-22 LCAP Supplement for Career Advancement Charter, Adult Re-entry High School for the Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 6 of 6

 
If an LEA does not receive ESSER III funding, provide this explanation. 
 
Describe the LEA’s implementation of its efforts to maintain the health and safety of students, educators, and other staff and ensure the 
continuity of services, as required by the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and its implementation of the federal Elementary and 
Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER) expenditure plan to date, including successes and challenges. 
 
Prompt 5: “A description of how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021–22 school year in a manner that is consistent with 
the applicable plans and is aligned with the LEA’s 2021–22 LCAP and Annual Update.” 
 
Summarize how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021–22 school year to implement the requirements of applicable plans 
in a manner that is aligned with the LEA’s 2021–22 LCAP. For purposes of responding to this prompt, “applicable plans” include the Safe 
Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity of Services Plan and the ESSER III Expenditure Plan. 
 
California Department of Education 
November 2021

175



2122-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Career Advancement Charter, Adult Re-entry High School for the Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 1 of 9 
Actions & Services Mid-Year Report

2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) 
Actions & Services Mid-Year Report 

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone 
Career Advancement Charter, Adult Re-entry High 
School for the Santa Cruz County Office of Education    

Denise Sanson   
Senior Director 

dsanson@santacruzcoe.org   
(831) 466-5680

Goal 1 
Achievement: Students will complete high school (HSD or HSE) with increased Math and English proficiency, improved job skills literacy, and greater post-
secondary opportunities, including entry or advancement in the workforce. 

Areas of focus for this goal include disrupting inequities by: 

• Improving scope of services to be responsive, equity-focused, culturally relevant, and student centered

 Implementation of culturally relevant pedagogy

 Increasing student achievement as measured by the Comprehensive Adult Student Assessment System (CASAS)

 Ensuring all certificated teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed

 Increasing instructional and administrative resources

 Acknowledging, addressing, and closing the opportunity gap for multilingual students

 Providing increased and meaningful opportunities for career exploration and preparation

 Increasing access to educational interventions

176

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription


2122-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Career Advancement Charter, Adult Re-entry High School for the Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 2 of 9 
Actions & Services Mid-Year Report

Rationale 
This goal is critical to our commitment to disrupting equities for adults students re-entering the school setting. As we are a countywide program, our students represent 
various systems that were not able to support them in their success. Improving student literacy expands student access to job training, workforce and higher education 
opportunities. Adult learners need specific supports that acknowledge their life experiences as well as the many real life responsibilities, including work, family, and 
school.         

 

Expected Annual Measurable Objectives for Goal 1 
Priority Metric Baseline Year 1 Mid-Year Progress Desired Outcome for 2023-24 

4 Graduation rate        24.7% 
 
 
 
 

TBD at end of school year. 28% 

8 Post Secondary Transition Rate        5.3% TBD at end of school year. 25% 

2 CASAS EFL (Educational 
Functioning Level) gains        

55% Currently in progress. 75% 

7 % of students earning 45 credits 
or more per year        

15.59% TBD at end of school year. 25% 

 
Actions and Services 

Goal/ 
Action 

Action Title/ 
Description Contributing Personnel 

Expenses 
Non-Personnel 

Expenses 
Total 

Funds Mid-Year Report 

1.1 CASAS Management 
Continue implementation of 
CASAS, develop and increase 
communication regarding the 
importance of testing, 
evaluate student growth and 
incorporate into the program 
improvement process        
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Other State $8,862.95         $8,862.95 Meeting projection 

1.2 Bilingual Instructional 
Support .5 FTE 
Provide a bilingual 
instructional aide available for 
CAC students to expand 
educational interventions and 
support, including one to one 
tutoring        
 

 
X 
 

Yes     LCFF $42,500         $42,500.00 Meeting projection 

177

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals


2122-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Career Advancement Charter, Adult Re-entry High School for the Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 3 of 9 
Actions & Services Mid-Year Report

Goal/ 
Action 

Action Title/ 
Description Contributing Personnel 

Expenses 
Non-Personnel 

Expenses 
Total 

Funds Mid-Year Report 

1.3 ESL Teacher .5 FTE 
Provide English as a Second 
Language classes to continue 
Implementation of ESL Level 
1 and add ESL Level 2       

X
Yes   Other State $25,000   $25,000.00 Position not filled. 

1.4 Bilingual Senior Director; 
Programs Administrator 1.0 
FTE 
Employ a Bilingual 
administrator to oversee all 
programming, school 
improvement efforts, and 
curriculum development for 
adult learners       

X No   Federal $20,768.26   $20,768.26 Meeting projection 

1.5 Hire Bilingual 1.0 FTE 
Teacher for CAC programs 
Retain current staffing and 
increase teacher by 1.0 FTE 
program-wide       

X No   LCFF $100,000   $100,000.00 Meeting projection 

1.6 Bilingual Community 
Organizer 
Improve scope of service for 
students at all school sites, 
including implementation of 
career exploration learning, 
college counseling and 
registration, financial aid, job 
literacy growth assessments, 
outreach, registration, 
enrollment, data analysis, 
curriculum support, etc.       

X
Yes   Other State $125,000   $125,000.00 Meeting projection 

1.7 Instructional Materials X Yes   Other State $3,500   $3,500.00 Meeting projection 

178



2122-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Career Advancement Charter, Adult Re-entry High School for the Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 4 of 9 
Actions & Services Mid-Year Report

Goal/ 
Action 

Action Title/ 
Description Contributing Personnel 

Expenses 
Non-Personnel 

Expenses 
Total 

Funds Mid-Year Report 

Purchase instructional 
materials for use in 
Corrections and ESL courses        
 
 

1.8 Learning Center facilities 
for adult students 
Provide a space in North and 
South county for adult 
students to access 
instructional support, 
technological tools        
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No       LCFF $5,000        $5,000.00 In progress 

1.9 Professional Staff Learning 
Engage staff in dialogue 
specifically about race and 
equity to promote an 
intentional approach to 
disrupting inequities for adult 
students        
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No       LCFF $7,500        $7,500.00 Staff learning sessions 
complete. 

 
 
Goal 2 
Students will be supported holistically to remove barriers, increase opportunities, and develop various skills to be prepared for transitioning to post-
secondary opportunities, including entry or advancement in the workforce. 
 
Areas of focus for this goal include disrupting inequities by: 
 

 Increasing access to postsecondary opportunities, including entry or advancement in the workforce 
 

 Increasing student access to employment skills through Career and Technical Education courses 
 

 Providing opportunities for hands-on learning as students progress through CTE skill growth units 
 

 Ensuring that all CTE teachers are appropriately assigned and credentialed 
 

 
Rationale 
There is a critical need for direct support for our adult re-entry students in the following areas: connecting to community resources, including employment and 
employment readiness, medical services, mental health services, financial assistance, housing, childcare, and other barriers that our adult re-entry students face. 

179

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals


2122-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Career Advancement Charter, Adult Re-entry High School for the Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 5 of 9 
Actions & Services Mid-Year Report

Providing direct support to students with career technical education experiences, job searching, resume writing, interview preparation, post-secondary opportunities 
including FAFSA completion, community college registration and enrollment, and career counseling will allow for the removal of barriers so that students can continue 
with their high school diploma completion and beyond. We intend to focus on student transitions in and out of the Career Advancement Charter for our general student 
population and amongst specified targeted populations within our program such as incarcerated individuals, immigrants, multilingual learners, and under-resourced 
students so that we can identify gaps in community resources. Providing integrated student support universally, through targeted populations and for the individual, 
allows us to grow and strengthen our program so that we can best provide for the whole student and so they may have an engaging learning experience and transition 
successfully beyond their high school diploma.        

Expected Annual Measurable Objectives for Goal 2 
Priority Metric Baseline Year 1 Mid-Year Progress Desired Outcome for 2023-24 

4 CTE course attendance   13.6% Meeting attendance projection. 50% 

4 CTE Certificate Attainment   0% TBD in 21-22 Baseline being established this 
school year. 

60% 

2 All CTE teachers appropriately 
assigned and credentialed       

100% All teachers appropriately 
assigned and credentialed. 

100% 

8 Successful postsecondary 
opportunity placement       

3% Establishing baseline, making 
progress in this area with help 
of Transition Specialist. 

25% 

6 Career and Transition Services 
(CASAS)       

27% CASAS testing in progress. 70% 

Actions and Services 
Goal/ 

Action 
Action Title/ 
Description Contributing Personnel 

Expenses 
Non-Personnel 

Expenses 
Total 

Funds Mid-Year Report 

2.1 CTE Instruction 0.7 FTE 
Teacher salaries to offer CTE 
courses that are provided to 
assist students in identifying 
career interests, increase 
career exploration 
opportunities, resume building   

X No   Other State $58,679.15   $58,679.15 One CTE with .2 FTE 
teacher on  leave. 

2.2 Mental Health Counseling 
Work with Encompass 
Community Services to 
provide mental health 
counseling and support       

X No   Other State $10,000   $10,000.00 Meeting projection. 

180

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals


2122-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Career Advancement Charter, Adult Re-entry High School for the Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 6 of 9 
Actions & Services Mid-Year Report

Goal/ 
Action 

Action Title/ 
Description Contributing Personnel 

Expenses 
Non-Personnel 

Expenses 
Total 

Funds Mid-Year Report 

2.3 Hire Project Specialist: 
focus on transition support 
In response to the challenges 
brought forth by the COVID-
19 pandemic, there is a need 
for direct support program-
wide for our adult re-entry 
students in the following 
areas: connecting to 
community resources, 
including employment, 
medical services, mental 
health services, financial 
assistance, housing, 
childcare, and other barriers 
that our adult re-entry 
students face        
 
 

 
X 
 

Yes     Federal $90,000         $90,000.00 Meeting projection. 

2.4 Increase CTE programming 
for Adult Students 
Work directly with the 
Workforce Development 
Board and the County Office 
of Education to expand course 
offerings to adult students, 
with a particular emphasis on 
Medical and Dental Assisting 
as well as Construction Skills 
Certification        
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      LCFF $20,768.26         $20,768.26 Meeting projection and 
just started our new 
BTPA Adult program in 
February 2022. 

2.5 Provide childcare services 
Provide afternoon and 
evening childcare services at 
the Sequoia Schools campus 
so that students are able to 
participate in educational, 
prosocial, and counseling 
opportunities        
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      LCFF $34,010.65         $34,010.65 Meeting projection. 

2.6 Provide healthy food 
options 

 
X 
 

Yes      LCFF $7,500        $7,500.00 Meeting projection. 

181



2122-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Career Advancement Charter, Adult Re-entry High School for the Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 7 of 9 
Actions & Services Mid-Year Report

Goal/ 
Action 

Action Title/ 
Description Contributing Personnel 

Expenses 
Non-Personnel 

Expenses 
Total 

Funds Mid-Year Report 

Students will access warm 
meals on a daily basis at the 
CAC while at the Sequoia 
Schools campus        
 
 

 
 
Goal 3 
The CAC will increase access and capacity to serve students through community engagement and outreach with a focus on partnerships, sustainability, and 
centering student voice. 
 
Areas of focus for this goal include disrupting inequities by: 
 

 Maintaining services across the county, including Corrections, Probation Services Center, Veteran's Hall Santa Cruz and Watsonville 
 

 Expanding services to students at the Encinal Street, North County location 
 

 Continued development of the intake process to document student need and streamline referrals for services 
 

 Work closely with other County Office of Education departments, specifically Alternative Education, to offer HSD/HSE services to interested 
students 

 
 Work with community partners for student outreach 

 
 Offer authentic opportunities for student input and decision making 

 
 
Rationale 
The Career Advancement Charter is committed to working as a community partner and functions as an active GOAL consortia member with our Adult Education partners 
at the Community College, the Workforce Development Board, and local school districts. Our commitment is to meeting student needs, outreach and engagement, 
expanding program offerings, and a continued commitment to designing programming that works for our adult learners with a focus on relationship building, resource 
connections, culturally responsive, diverse opportunities for students, and meeting them wherever they are on their educational journey. Utilizing a case management 
model to provide wraparound services, we will identify and develop new opportunities for students to transition from ABE/HSE to post-secondary opportunities.         

 

Expected Annual Measurable Objectives for Goal 3 
Priority Metric Baseline Year 1 Mid-Year Progress Desired Outcome for 2023-24 

3 Average student enrollment 
 
        

132 Meeting current projections 200 

182

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals


2122-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Career Advancement Charter, Adult Re-entry High School for the Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 8 of 9 
Actions & Services Mid-Year Report

Priority Metric Baseline Year 1 Mid-Year Progress Desired Outcome for 2023-24 

5 Average daily attendance   115 Meeting current projections 175 

5 Persistence Data   37% Survey data pending 60% 

6 Student Survey Data Program 
Satisfaction: % of students who 
strongly agree that staff is 
dedicated to student academic 
success       

84.6% Survey data pending 94% 

Actions and Services 
Goal/ 

Action 
Action Title/ 
Description Contributing Personnel 

Expenses 
Non-Personnel 

Expenses 
Total 

Funds Mid-Year Report 

3.1 Expand CAC Services 
HSD and HSE services will be 
provided at Corrections, 
Probation Service Center, 
Veteran's Hall Santa Cruz, 
Veteran's Hall Watsonville as 
well as a continued 
commitment to be responsive 
to other interested community 
partners       

X Yes   LCFF $70,843.42   $70,843.42 In progress with some 
limitations at the 
Veteran's Hall due to the 
County closing 
temporary housing 
shelters. 

3.2 Student Intake Process 
Bilingual staff to complete 
student intakes in person, via 
Zoom, and over the phone to 
welcome new students, 
identify needs, make 
appropriate community 
referrals, and assign to the 
appropriate teacher       

X No   Federal $15,000   $15,000.00 Meeting projection 

3.3 Community Referral System 
Utilize Community Pro to 
make appropriate referrals to 
postsecondary opportunities       

X No   Other State $8,862.95   $8,862.95 Meeting projection 

183

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/20LCAP/Instructions/20LCAPInstructions.htm#ExplanationofWhytheLEADevelopedGoals


2122-22 Local Control Accountability Plan for Career Advancement Charter, Adult Re-entry High School for the Santa Cruz County Office of Education Page 9 of 9 
Actions & Services Mid-Year Report

Goal/ 
Action 

Action Title/ 
Description Contributing Personnel 

Expenses 
Non-Personnel 

Expenses 
Total 

Funds Mid-Year Report 

3.4 Partnership in the Adult 
Education Consortium of 
Santa Cruz (Greater 
Opportunities for Adult 
Learning) 
Work closely with adult 
education community partners 
on the CAEP and WIOA II 
grants, strategize with new 
and long-time partners to 
create new programming and 
program pathways, 
connections, referrals, data 
and general collaboration        
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      Federal $20,768.26         $20,768.26 Meeting projection 

3.5 Student Outreach 
Promote CAC program across 
the county to encourage more 
adult students to complete 
HSD or HSE        
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No      LCFF $12,997.53         $12,997.53 Meeting projection 

3.6 Identify Eligible WIOA 
training 
Work with the Workforce 
Development Board to identify 
and promote eligible training 
provider list and federal 
funding for scholarships        
 
 

 
X 
 

Yes     Other State $8,862.95         $8,862.95 Meeting projection 

3.7 Career Development Focus 
Professional development for 
staff around career 
development, offer quarterly 
job fair and postsecondary 
opportunities        
 
 

X 
 
 
 
 

No       LCFF $10,000        $10,000.00 In progress 

 

184



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

AGENDA ITEM 7.7

Board Meeting Date: February 17, 2022 Action X Information

TO: Santa Cruz County Board of Education

FROM: Dr. Faris Sabbah, County Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: COVID-19 School Update

BACKGROUND

Superintendent Sabbah will give a presentation regarding the ways in which the Santa Cruz
County Office of Education has been working in collaboration with School Districts and other
partners to keep schools open and students and staff healthy.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS

None.

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation.

Board Meeting Date: February 17, 2022 Agenda Item: #7.7
185



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

AGENDA ITEM 8.1

Board Meeting Date: February 17, 2022 X Action Information

TO: Santa Cruz County Board of Education

FROM: Sandra Nichols, Chair, Community Outreach and Legislation Committee

SUBJECT: Approval of Resolution #22-03 Recognizing National African American
History Month

BACKGROUND

Black History Month is a time for us to continue our collective journey honoring and deepening
our knowledge of the history and contributions of Black Americans and people of African
descent that have been marginalized from mainstream curricula and discussions because of our
country’s legacy of slavery, and institutional and structural racism. The Santa Cruz County Office
of Education and the Board of Education is committed to valuing diversity and believes deeply
that equity, respect and justice are central to the character of who we are, to the health of our
democracy and to the well-being of our world.

The Board will consider approving Resolution #22-03 Recognizing National African American
History Month.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS

None.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve Resolution #22-03

Board Meeting Date: February 17, 2022 Agenda Item: #8.1
186



Santa Cruz County Board of Education ⚈ 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 ⚈ Tel (831) 466-5900 ⚈ www.santacruzcoe.org
Mr. Ed Acosta    ⚈    Ms. Alyssa Alto ⚈ Ms. Rose Filicetti ⚈ Ms. Sandra Nichols

Ms. Sue Roth    ⚈ Mr. Abel Sanchez ⚈ Mr. Bruce Van Allen

RESOLUTION #22-03
RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING

NATIONAL AFRICAN AMERICAN HISTORY MONTH

WHEREAS, Africans were forcibly brought to American shores to be enslaved as early as
the 17th century; and

WHEREAS, Black Americans have subsequently faced injustices of lynch mobs,
segregation, racist attacks, discrimination and denial of basic, fundamental rights; and

WHEREAS, in spite of these injustices, many of which continue to exist today, Black
Americans have made significant contributions to the economic, educational, political, artistic,
literary, scientific and technological advancements of the United States; and

WHEREAS, National African American History Month, also known as Black History
Month, had its origins in 1915 when historian and author Dr. Carter G. Woodson founded the
Association for the Study of Negro Life and History; and

WHEREAS, Black History Month in February celebrates the contributions that Black
Americans have made to American history in their struggles for freedom and equality and deepens
our understanding of our Nation’s history; and

WHEREAS, Presidents Ford, Carter, Reagan, Clinton, Bush, Obama, and Trump have issued
Presidential messages and proclamations recognizing the significant of National African American
History Month by urging all Americans to recognize the important contributions made by African
Americans to American life and culture; and

WHEREAS, The United States Congress has similarly passed laws and adopted resolutions
since 1986 to recognize the significance of contributions made by Black Americans; and

187



Resolution #22-03 Recognizing National African American History Month
Santa Cruz County Board of Education
February 17, 2022

WHEREAS, The Library of Congress, National Archives and Records Administration,
National Endowment for the Humanities, National Gallery of Art, National Park Service,
Smithsonian Institution and United States Holocaust Memorial Museum join in paying tribute to the
generations of African Americans who struggled with adversity to achieve full citizenship in
American society; and

WHEREAS, Black History Month is a time for us to continue our collective journey
honoring and deepening our knowledge of the history and contributions of Black Americans and
people of African descent that have been marginalized from mainstream curricula and discussions
because of our country’s legacy of slavery, and institutional and structural racism; and

WHEREAS, the Santa Cruz County Office of Education and the Board of Education is
committed to valuing diversity and believes deeply that equity, respect and justice are central to the
character of who we are, to the health of our democracy and to the well-being of our world; and

WHEREAS, at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, it is our hope that during this
month of recognition and celebration of Black Americans and their contributions made to this
country, that we will work to disrupt manifestations of anti-blackness sentiments in our communities
and in our schools; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Santa Cruz County Board of Education
and the County Superintendent of Schools hereby recognize and support National African American
History Month in February by encouraging public officials, educators, librarians, and school
communities to observe this month with appropriate programs, ceremonies and activities.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Santa Cruz County Board of Education
and the County Superintendent of Schools hereby support school districts in their effort to
commemorate National African American History Month by providing instructional resources,
relevant research, resources and promising practices throughout the year to make a significant impact
on the lives and futures of Black American students.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Santa Cruz County Board of Education, County of Santa
Cruz, State of California, this 17th day of February, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

188



Resolution #22-03 Recognizing National African American History Month
Santa Cruz County Board of Education
February 17, 2022

______________________________________
Abel Sanchez, Board President
Santa Cruz County Board of Education

_______________________________________
Dr. Faris M. Sabbah, Secretary
Santa Cruz County Superintendent of Schools

189



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

AGENDA ITEM 8.2

Board Meeting Date: February 17, 2022 X Action Information

TO: Santa Cruz County Board of Education

FROM: Dr. Faris Sabbah, County Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Schedule Special Board Meeting

BACKGROUND

The Board will consider scheduling a special meeting to participate in a Board Self-Evaluation.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS

None.

RECOMMENDATION

Schedule a special board meeting.

Board Meeting Date: February 17, 2022 Agenda Item: #8.2
190



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

AGENDA ITEM 8.3

Board Meeting Date: February 17, 2022 X Action Information

TO: Santa Cruz County Board of Education

FROM: Abel Sanchez, President, County Board of Education

SUBJECT: Discussion and Possible Approval of Resolution #22-04 Authorizing
Continued Use of Remote Teleconferencing Provisions Pursuant to AB
361 and Government Code section 54953

BACKGROUND

Consistent with Government code section 54953, on January 20, 2022, the County Board of
Education adopted Resolution #22-02, finding that meeting in person would present imminent
risks to the health or safety of attendees.

The County Board of Education will discuss and consider adopting Resolution #22-03, to make
a finding after reconsidering the state of emergency, that the current circumstances meet the
requirements of AB 361 and Government Code section 54953 for the Board to continue
conducting meetings remotely.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS

None.

RECOMMENDATION

Consider approving Resolution #22-04

Board Meeting Date: February 17, 2022 Agenda Item: #8.3
191



Santa Cruz County Board of Education ⚈ 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 ⚈ Tel (831) 466-5900 ⚈ www.santacruzcoe.org
Mr. Ed Acosta    ⚈    Ms. Alyssa Alto ⚈ Ms. Rose Filicetti ⚈ Ms. Sandra Nichols

Ms. Sue Roth    ⚈ Mr. Abel Sanchez ⚈ Mr. Bruce Van Allen

RESOLUTION #22-04
AUTHORIZING USE OF REMOTE TELECONFERENCING PROVISIONS (AB 361)

WHEREAS, the Santa Cruz County Board of Education (“Board of Education”) is committed to
open and transparent government, and full compliance with the Ralph M. Brown Act (“Brown Act”);
and

WHEREAS, the Brown Act generally requires that a public agency take certain actions in order to
use teleconferencing to attend a public meeting virtually; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education recognizes that a local emergency persists due to the worldwide
COVID-19 pandemic; and

WHEREAS, the California Legislature has recognized the ongoing state of emergency due to the
COVID-19 pandemic and has responded by creating an additional means for public meetings to be
held via teleconference (inclusive of internet-based virtual meetings); and

WHEREAS, on September 16, 2021, the California legislature passed Assembly Bill (“AB”) 361,
which amends Government Code section 54953 and permits a local agency to use teleconferencing to
conduct its meetings in any of the following circumstances:

(A) the legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency, and state or
local officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing;

(B) the legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency for the
purpose of determining, by majority vote, whether as a result of the emergency, meeting in
person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; or

(C) the legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency and has
determined, by majority vote, pursuant to subparagraph (B), that, as a result of the emergency,
meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; and

192



Resolution #22-04 Authorizing the Use of Remote Teleconference Provisions (AB 361)
Santa Cruz County Board of Education
February 17, 2022

WHEREAS, in order for the Board of Education to use teleconferencing as allowed by AB 361 after
October 1, 2021, it must first adopt findings in a resolution, allowing the Board of Education to
conduct teleconference meetings for a period of thirty (30) days; and

WHEREAS, Governor Gavin Newsom declared a state of emergency for the State of California due
to the COVID-19 pandemic in his order entitled “Proclamation of a State of Emergency,” signed
March 4, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education hereby finds that the state and local emergencies have caused
and will continue to cause imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education is conducting its meetings through the use of telephonic and
internet-based services so that members of the public may observe and participate in meetings and
offer public comment;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the recitals set forth above are true and correct and
fully incorporated into this Resolution by reference;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of Education has determined that given the state of
emergency, holding in-person meetings would present imminent risks to the health or safety of
attendees.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the actions taken by the Board of Education through this
resolution apply to any and all District committees which are otherwise governed by the Brown Act;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Board of Education authorizes the County Superintendent of
Schools to take all actions necessary to conduct Board of Education meetings in accordance with
Government Code section 54953(e) and all other applicable provisions of the Brown Act, using
teleconferencing for a period of thirty (30) days from the adoption of this Resolution after which the
Board of Education will reconsider the circumstances of the state of emergency.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Santa Cruz County Board of Education, County of Santa Cruz,
State of California, this 17th day of February 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

193



Resolution #22-04 Authorizing the Use of Remote Teleconference Provisions (AB 361)
Santa Cruz County Board of Education
February 17, 2022

______________________________________
Abel Sanchez, Board President
Santa Cruz County Board of Education

_______________________________________
Dr. Faris M. Sabbah, Secretary
Santa Cruz County Superintendent of Schools

194


	_February 17 Agenda
	COE_Board-
	5.0.1 - CVR - minutes from Jan. 20
	5.0.1.1 - January 20 Minutes
	5.0.2 - CVR - donations
	5.0.3 - CVR - Comprehensive School Safety Plan
	5.0.3.1 - School Safety Plan Part I Public Components 2021-2022
	5.0.4 - CVR - Budget Revisions

	Jan 2022 Budget Revisions & Memo for Board
	2022.02.17 Board Meeting Memo JAN.pdf
	2021-22 January Budget Revisions for Board

	COE_Board-
	6.0 - CVR - Correspondence
	6.1 - Correspondence-Skylar Higgins
	6.2 - Correspondence-Laura Rockow
	6.3 - Correspondence-Carol Bjorn 1
	6.4 - Correspondence-Erika Stanojevic_1
	6.5 - Correspondence-Jennifer Williams - aptos
	6.6 - Correspondence-Laura Rockow - SV High
	6.7 - Correspondence-Bri Paling
	6.8 - Correspondence-Carol Bjorn 2
	6.9 - Correspondence-Erika Stanojevic_2
	6.10 - Correspondence-Kristin Hurley
	6.11 - Correspondence-Megan Bridgette 1
	6.12 - Correspondence-Megan Bridgette 2
	6.13 - Correspondence-Patti Erikson
	6.14 - Correspondence - Kristin Hurley 2
	7.1 - CVR - SCCEA Sunshine
	7.1.1 - SCCEA Sunshine 22-23 Board Mtg Prop
	7.2 - CVR - CSEA Sunshine (1)
	7.2.1 - CSEA Sunshine 2022-2023.docx (1)
	7.3 - CVR - SCCEA Sunshine
	7.3.1 - SCCEA 2022 Sunshine From SCCOE
	7.4 - CVR - CSEA Sunshine
	7.4.1 - CSEA 2022 Sunshine From COE
	7.5 - CVR - LCAP COE
	7.5.1 - 2022_Supplement_Board
	Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan
	Instructions for the Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan Year
	Introduction
	Instructions



	7.5.2 - Mid_year_Board
	2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP)
	Actions & Services Mid-Year Report
	Goal 1
	Expected Annual Measurable Objectives for Goal 1
	Goal 2

	Expected Annual Measurable Objectives for Goal 2
	Goal 3

	Expected Annual Measurable Objectives for Goal 3
	Goal 4

	Expected Annual Measurable Objectives for Goal 4
	Goal 5

	Expected Annual Measurable Objectives for Goal 5


	7.6 - CVR - LCAP CAC
	7.6.1 - Supplement to AU 21-22 LCAP
	Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan
	Instructions for the Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan Year
	Introduction
	Instructions



	7.6.2 - 21-22 LCAP Mid-Year CAC
	2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP)
	Actions & Services Mid-Year Report
	Goal 1
	Expected Annual Measurable Objectives for Goal 1
	Goal 2

	Expected Annual Measurable Objectives for Goal 2
	Goal 3

	Expected Annual Measurable Objectives for Goal 3


	7.7 - CVR - COVID-19 Update
	8.1 - CVR - Black History Month Reso.
	8.1.1 - Resolution #22-03 Recognizing National African American History Month
	8.2 - CVR - Schedule Special Board Meeting
	8.3 - CVR - Reso 22-04 Teleconferencing
	8.3.1 - Resolution #22-04 teleconferencing




